Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551 S I N C E
SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

e Harris T?%rbship

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497
Clerk Beth Riendeau 244-1811

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harnstownshipclerki@gmail com

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment and

maintain economic stability
for the residents of their
community.
www.harristownshipmn.org

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING

June 23, 2021 at 7:30 pm
AGENDA

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A May 26, 2021 P and D Meeting

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (piease limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podism and state your name and address for

the record

5. Consent Agenda
A. Vernig Cemetery Deed
B. SSTS Permits
C. Zoning/Land Permits

6. Roads
A. Road Update/J
B. SEH/J

7. Recreation
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for May 2021/P
B. Weed Inspector Report/D
C. Firewise/M
D. Trails Task Force/M

8. Correspondence

9. Town Hall
A. Town Hall Report for May 2021/P

10. Maintenance
A. Maintenance Report for May 2021/M
B. Mowing Update/M

11. Old Business
A. Resolution #2021-017 American Rescue Act/P

12. New Business
A. Damages to Fire Number/P
B. Schedule Work Session RE: Boat Landings/P

1|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting June 23, 2021



13. Bills
A. Approve the Payment of Bills/N

14. Public Input (please limit comments to § minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

July 12,2021 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm County Board Rm
July 14, 2021 Public Hearing RE: Road Vacate 5:00 pm Town Hall
July 14, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
July 28, 2021 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
16. Adjourn

Prepared by: Signed by:
Beth Riendeau, Clerk

2|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting June 23, 2021



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 21§-259-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
upervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

hance the quality of life,
protect the environment and
maintain economic stability

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 258-4967 - .
Supenvisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 for thecfr?rimti? of their
lreasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 harristownsl%i mn.or
Zlerk Beth Riendeau 244-1811 WWw. P -0rg
varristownshipclerk@agmail.com N E | G H B O RS . S H O R E S & M O R E

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING MINUTES
MAY 26, 2021

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisors Davies, Gilbert and Kelley, Treasurer
Kopacek, Clerk Riendeau

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve Minutes
Minutes of April 28, 2021 P and D Meeting

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the minutes
of the April 28, 2021 P and D Meeting. Motion carried.

Minutes of April 29, 2021 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the minutes
of the April 29, 2021 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes. Motion Carried

Additions and Corrections
Supervisor Kelley requested adding Dust Control to the agenda under Roads as 6B

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the addition
of Dust Control under Roads 6B, and the regular agenda. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
Cindy Martin told the board that a Newsletter will be coming out In August

Consent Agenda
Gilbert Cemetery Deed
SSTS Permits
Zoning/Land Permits

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Consent
Agenda as delineated above. Motion carried.

Roads
Road Update

Supervisor Kelley reported the roads look good and he should know more about the grant next month

1|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting May 26, 2021



Dust Control

Supervisor Kelley reported they will forgo Dust Control for Carol Road. Supervisor Kelley received a
call from a resident on Jane Lane requesting Dust Control. Jane Lane will require more money to be
spent. Discussion was held for Dust Control.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve Dust
Control on Jane Lane. Motion carried.

Recreation
Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for April 2021

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the Park
and Cemetery Report for April 2021. Motion carried.

Correspondence
Cable Commission Minutes of February 1, 2021
Madam Chair stated these are quarterly meetings and the next meeting will be held in the fall.

Town Hall
Town Hall Mask Update

Madam Chair initiated discussion on whether or not to keep the mask mandate at the Harris Town Hall
or remove it. The Board decided to follow the State guidelines and to remove the mask mandate as of
May 27, 2021.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Town
Hall Mask Update effective May 27, 2021. Motion Carried.

Maintenance

Maintenance Report for April 2021

Supervisor Schack gave a brief overview of maintenance work completed for the month of April 2021.
Cemetery is getting cleaned up and ready for Memorial Day. Other projects include ditch and road
work including shoulder work on Mishawaka.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
Maintenance Report for April 2021. Motion carried.

Old Business
Sign Placement Update

Supervisor Schack spoke about sign placement. Signs cannot be put up on State Highways per
MNDOT. Supervisor Schack spoke with the county and the county stated they will do the work of
putting the signs up. Considering sign placement would be at the following:

County road 17 and county road 250 (Crystal Springs Road)

River Road city limit

River Road and Wendigo Road

County road 119 by the Town Hall

County road 91

County road 67 (north side)

Mishawaka Road

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Chair Clayton to approve the Sign
Placement Update. Motion Carried.

Stony Point Tree Removal (tabled from May 12, 2021 meeting)
Supervisor Kelley stated there will be one large tree and a couple small trees removed. Tree Care will
be doing this project which will cost $700.00.

2{Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting May 26, 2021



A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve Stony Point
Tree Removal to be done by Tree Care in the amount of $700.00. Motion carried.

Rezone Application Update

Chair Clayton gave an update to the board that the new date for viewing the rezone site inspection is
scheduled for Wednesday June 9, 2021 at 8:15AM and a public hearing wiil be held the same day at
9:00AM in the County Board Room of the Courthouse

New Business
Weed Inspector Report

Supervisor Gilbert spoke about checking the ditches in the area and has found many ditches have
been overtaken with poison ivy. Also mentioned, that many townships are fighting against wild
parsnips. Supervisor Gilbert requested if anybody sees or knows about them to let Supervisor Gilbert
know so he can document where they are at. Supervisor Gilbert can submit this to the DNR and may
possibly be able to get grants to control them. Discussion held on how to handle the weeds.

Get to Know your Backyard

Supervisor Gilbert reported the dandelions are the first to come up and how some people spray them
and want to get rid of them, but they help the birds and bees early in the season. There are also
asparagus and morrell mushrooms in the area.

Township Association Meeting June 14, 2021 Airport Conference Center
Madam Chair gave information about the Township Association Meeting to be held at the Airport
Conference Room on June 14, 2021 at 7PM.

Bills
Approve the Payment of Bills
Treasurer Kopacek reviewed the claims list for bills to be paid.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve claims
#20083 through #20095, and EFTS 5262101 through 5262110 in the amount of $31,303.69. Motion
carried.

Public Input
Madam Chair gave a reminder of the event at Harris Township Cemetery on May 31, 2021 at
10:15AM. No coffee or cookies will be served during this time.

Treasurer Kopacek asked if the option to get on the budget plan for Northwest Gas should be decided
by the board. Chair Clayton thought this should be decided by the board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to continue to pay the
Northwest Gas bill monthly. Motion Carried.

UPCOMING Events/Meetings

May 31, 2021 Memorial Day Event 10:15 am Cemetery

June 9, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

June 14, 2021 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Airport Conf. Room
June 23, 2021 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Schack
and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Beth Riendeau, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair

J|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting May 26, 2021






CEMETERY DEED

Know all by these present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
itasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of $175.00 to them in hand paid by Ed Virnig, 35 10'"
Ave N.E. Deer River, MN 56636 (non-residents of Harris Township) hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto
the said Ed Virnig, their heirs, and assigns forever the following described piece of land for the burial of the
dead, to-wit:

Section 3 [three], Block 1 [one), Lot 4 [four), Site 6, [six]

Situated in Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, according to the ptat of said
Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township
now and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the
title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee,
their heirs and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents o be executed in its behalf by its
Chairman and Its Clerk, this day of , 2021.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board.

8 By _______It'sChairman

By By

By By , It's Clerk




STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of , A.D. 2021, before me appeared Peggy Clayton, Dan
Gilbert, Jim Kelley, and Mike Schack to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, they did say, that
they are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of Harris township by authority of its Beard of supervisors and they acknowledged said
instrument to be the free act and deed of said Township.

Nancy Kopacek, Harris Township Notary

My Commission expires:

Deed drafted by Terri Friesen, Harris Township Sexton
20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744



" 85TS SUbsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210245

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218} 327-2857

Parce!
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name [Lake Class [ Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address [ Acres |Legal Description
19- |DIEBOLD, 3008 3RD AVE |HARRIS TWF S13T54 R25 |FARM 19636 WENDIGO | 15635 706' OF SE NE
013- |KEITH 1 & sw RESIDENTIAL | RE LESS E 330
1411 | BARBARA GRAND GRAND RAPIDS THERECF
RAFPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Lynn Schlage!
Property Information
Ownership Descrplion: Private Access Road Name: Wendigo Road
Well Type: Unknown Soil venfied? No
Designer/installer
Dursigner Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name [Business | License Contact Name [Business |License
Owner Owner Owner Owner
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: New Type: 1mr Diepth to Limiting Layer. 0
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms: 2 Tank Size: 1000 gal
Pump Tank: 500 gal Tank Material: Concrele Treatment Area Size (sq [): 250
Treatmeni Type: Mound
Permit Fee
Permit application fee: SSTS - 8S8TS
Permit Information
Alfter The Facl: No
Resort: No
Noles: Septic design and inslallaticn being done by Ark Seplic based out of Zimmerman, MN (Lic. #3974,

Issued Date:

Issued By:

Application Received Date:

Management plan submilled. Recommended maintenance every 36 months.

Land Use permil no. 210245,
06/02/2021
06/02/2021

Walker Maasch




Terms
Distance to Qccupied Building

10 from seplic tank. 20 from sewage treatment, 10 from privy

Distance to Property Line

10° from septic tank. 10" fram sewage irealment, 10° from pavy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10’ from sawage raatmert

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septic tank_ I from sewage trealment

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 savrage reatmanl 3 prvy

Other

Serfact IWED at (018328007 T F sonsiestina it Aty serasas If construchon actily vl result in the disturbance of one acre or mare need o attain Storm Water Permit thruy
MPCA Al 1-800-557-3804 prior to construchion =lactr 31 (assastur semiact 8 se Battelf 2t (213)531-17F Mew ar upararing dnveways for township roads - contact your
Township And County roads - contact County Engneer Office At (218)327-2852

Disclaimer

1 have read the absve minimum raquiremeants and neraby acknowdedge that | enderstand and call zamply sath tham =" naraby wave any ang all clams agamst [tasca County, on
nstatling my ovn SSTS, due 10 my fadure @ conlym dnd comply vath the Sanatation (rhinance ant binnesols Rules Shaater 7080 12 TORI Permits vald for 1Z-months o start
construction Parmit authonzed by, ltasea County Envrsnmenial benaces Depatmeant

Approvals

Approval Date

#1 Approved By

#2 Approved By QI H 24



“55TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210248

Parcel Information

Iltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

| Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Townshlp Name | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type [Property Address | Acres|Legat Description
19- JKILLIAN, 604 NW 16TH  |HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA|GD S17T54R 25 JRURAL 09]LOT S
445- [RONALD & |AVE RESIDENTIAL CAMDEN BEACH
0030 ANN GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class
Applicant / Agent Information — B e
Name; Ron Killian
Property Information o e —— - o — _— .
Cwnership Descriplion: Prvate Access Road Name Southwood Rd
! Wall Type: Deep Sail verfied? No
U T U] — [ ——ir —— 1
Designer/finstaller - S— _ i 2
! Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
| Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
1
Ron Myers RON-EX 697 Randy Sutherland Excavating | 868
Excavating Sutherand Ing
Septic Information _ o B . o
Type of Septic: New Type | Depth to Limiting Layer: 84 |
Number of Tanks 1 Number of Badrooms. 3 Tank Size: Qther |
It other 1072 gal Pump Tank: Other If other: 577 gal
Tank Material: Concrete Treatment Area Size {sq fi): 517 Trealment Type Pressure Bed |
Permit Fee o i L SEY :
| Permit application fee 55TS - SSTS
Permit Information R . N
After The Fact: No
Resort No
Notes Management Plan completed. Recommended mainlenance every 24 manths

|
|
Application Received Date

Issued Dats

lssued By

|

Land Use permit no. 210248

06/03/2021
D6/0312021

Katie Benes




Terms -
Riparian Setback

50 tank, 100° sewage treatment

Distance to Occupied Building

10' from seplic lank. 20" from sewage treatmenl 10 from privy

Distance to Property Line

10" rom septic tank: 10" from sewage realment 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage Wreatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from sephic tank; 10° fram sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50" Irom seplic tank, 50" from sewage treatment: 50° from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment. 3' privy

Other

Contact SWCD at {218]326-G017 of canstructiig i any welianus. If construchon activity will resull in the aisturbance of one acre or more. need 1o obtain Storni Waler Pesmit they
MPCA at 1-800-857-3804 prior ta construcbion. Elocincal Inspector contact Steve Bartielt at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading criveways; for tovmship roads - cortast your
Township and County roads - conlact County Enguiesr Cffice al (218)327.2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above mininum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. *"| heraby waive any and all claies agansit lasca Sounty, on
installing my own SSTS. due 1o my failure to canfonm anag comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 1o 7083 Permit s valid for 12-months to slart
construction. Permd authorized by Itasca County Envicenmental Services Department.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By Wm é ‘S"gf
#2 Approved By q(% Q,I % I'Z'ff_




Hams

85T Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210233

Parcel information

Parcel
Information:

| River Class

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857

Phone (218 )327 -9273
Number:

Name:

Property Information
Ownership Description:

| Well Type:

Dééignerllnstal[er

Designer Name and License #;

_S-ép_ii;: ﬁormat__ion

| Type of Seplic:

Nurnber of Tanks:

i other

Tank Malenial:

PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres |Legal Description
19- |EDWARDS, |1868 HARRIS TWP S:8TS4R25 |LIGHT IND. 32339 HARRIS 1.27|PT OF N 200FT
008- |BENJAMIN M| GLENWOOD COMMERCIAL | TOWN RD OF NE NELYG
1140 DR GRAND RAPIDS WITHIN E 400FT
GRAND MN 55744 E
RAPIDS MN OF HWY 1694 S
55744 OF SUNNY
BEACHRD &
THAT PT
QF NE NE DESC
AS FOLL: COMM
AT THE NE
CORNER
OF SAID NE NE,
TH S 89 DEG 21
59" W,
ASSIGNED
BEARING, ALG
THE N LINE OF
SAID NE
NE, A DIST OF
1410.66' TO THE
FORMER ELY
ROW
LINE QF HWY
163, AS DESC IN
PREVIOUS
DEEDS;
19- |EDWARDS, |1868 HARRIS TWP S:8T.54 R:25 [LIGHT IND, 32339 HARRIS 0.53|N 200" OF NW NE
008- | BENJAMIN M | GLENWOOD COMMERCIAL | TOWN RD LYG E OF HWY
1208 DR GRAND RAPIDS 169 & S OF
GRAND MN 55744 SUNNY
RAPIDS MN BEACH RD LESS
55744 HWY 189 ROW
Applicant / Agent Information = - > . .
Ron Myers
Pravate Access Road Name: Harsris Town Rd
Deep Soil venfied? No
Installer Name and License #.
Contact Name Business License Contact Mame Business License
Ron Myers RON-EX Excavating | 697 Ron Myers RON-EX Excavating | 697
Alteration Type It Depih to Limiting Layer 8
1 Number of Bedroams [ Tank Size Qther
1243 gal Pump Tank Other Il other: 577 gal
Concrele Treatment Area Size (sq It} 375 Treaiment Type Mound

Perm_i;*._F_é;

: Permil applicatian fee:

5578 - Alleration $175



Permit Information
After The Fact

Resort:

Notes

Application Received Date
Issued Date:

Issued By

No [
No

Management Plan completed,

This is a Type Il system which requires an annual inspection for five years and to be pumped and maintained as required.

Using exisling tank. Adding 1820 gal and mound. Existing tank to serve main building. 1820 gal to serve shop building, Both pump to mound.
0512712024

0512712021

Katie Benes




Terms
Nistance to Occupied Building

10" from seplic 1ank: 20" rom sewage treatment; 10" from privy

Distance to Property Line

10" from septic tank: 10" from sewage lreatment: 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage trealmant

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from septic tank. 10" from sewage realment

Distance to Well

50 from septic lank. 53 from sewage treatment; 50° from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage lreatment, 3° privy

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing wt any wetlands. If constructien activity wil result in Ihe disturbance of one acee or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permi thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior lo construclion, Elecirical Inspecior contact Steve Bartlett at {218)591-1616 New or upgrading driveways: for townsh p roads - contact your
Townzhip and Counly reads - conlact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read Lhe above mimimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | undersiand and wilt comply with them. *'I hereby wave any and all claims aga:nst ltasca County. on
instaling my own SSTS, due to my failure 10 conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesata Rules Chapter 7080 1o 7083, Permi s valid for 12.months 10 start
construction. Permit authorized by, lasca County Envirenmental Services Departinent

Approvals

Approeval Signature

- ety 52 (2]

#2 Approved B

";12'1121

}\l






Hearre s

§5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210234 ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel
Infarmation: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type [Property Address | Acres [Legal Description
19- [GLOWACKI, |10906 AMEN HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA |GD S5 T54R:25 |RURAL 21667 0&|LOT 20
455- [JAMES M CT NE RESIDENTIAL | MISHAWAKA RD COTTAGE
0200 BLAINE MN GRAND RAPIDS GROVE
55449 MM 55744
River Class:
Phone (612 325 - 9099
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Larry Halmaqurist
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: Mishawaka Road
well Type: Unknown Sail verified? Ne
Designer/instalier
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Larry Holmaguist | Holmquist Excavating (1016 Larry Holmquist | Holmquist Excavating [ 1016

Septic Information

Type of Seplic: Replacement ) '.I'ype_ S | Depth to Limiting Layer . . .68 B
Number of Tanks 1 Number of Bedrooms 2 Tark Size 1000 gal |
Pump Tank 500 gal Tank Material Concrele Treatment Area Size (3q ft) 300

Treatmeni Type Trench/iCharnbers J

Permit Fee Falee 155
| Permit application: fee: SSTS - Replacement $175

Permit Information

After The Fact. No
Reson: No

Notes: Management plan submilted. Recommmended mainierance every 24 months,
Application Received Dale 0512712021

i Issued Date. 05i27/2021
| Issued By: Walker Maasch




Terms
Riparian Setback

50" lank: 100" sewage trealmeni

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank, 20' from sewage treatmant: 10° from privy

Distance to Property Line

1 from seplic tank. 10" [rom sewage lrealment. 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

iQ Irom sewage lrealmeni

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" Irom seplc tank, 10' from sewage reatment

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage freaiment, 3' privy

Other

Gonlact SWCD at (218/1326-0017 «f constructing in any welfands {f constructan aztivty wil result in the disturpance of ane acre ofr mare, need 1o obiain Storm Water Perenit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Electricat Inspeclor contact Steve Bartiert ot (218)351.1616 New or upgrading drivevays, for township roads - conlic! your
Township and County reads - conlact County Engmcer Clfice al (2181327-2843

Disclaimer

| have read the above nummwn requirements and hereby acknowiedye that | understand and wall comply with Lnent. **1 herepy wawe any ano ali ¢lesris aganst lasca Counly, on
installing my own S3TS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Samtation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 10 7083, Perml s valid for 12-moniths lo start
conslructon. Permit autharized by. Itasca County Environmental Services Departiment

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By A;.{, ?W 5""’2; ‘207

#2 Approved By




FEafe ey

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210129 ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information PiD | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name ) Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres|Legal Description
19- |CLAFTON, [30721 HARRIS (HARRIS TWP 513754 R25 |FARM 19656 WENDIGO | 9.22)THAT PT OF SE
013- |ROGER TOWN RD RESIDENTIAL |RD NE LYG WLY OF
1402 GRAND GRAND RAPIDS THE E 330 & LYG
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 NLY OF 5 706'
55744 LESS W 689" OF
N 313 THEREOF
River Class:
Phone {203 }o14 -8194
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Name: Roger Claflon
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name Wendigo Road
Well Type: Unknown Sail verified? No
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: Inslalter Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License Contact Name Business License
Ron Myers RON-EX Excavaling | 697 Ron Myers RON-EX Excavaling | 697
Septic Information — B
Type of Septic: New Type: | Depth to Limiting Layer. 16
Number of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrosms: 2 Tank Size, Other
If other. 1072 gal Pump Tank: Other If other: 577 gal
Tank Material Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq ft) 250 Treatment Type: Mound
Permit Fee =i -
] Permil application fee: S5TS - SSTS
Permit Information B
! After The Fact No
| Resort: No |
| Notes: Management plan submitted. Recommended maintenance every 24 months |
| |
Application Received Date: 05/26/2021 |
Issued Date: 05/26/2021
Issued By: Walker Maasch




Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

1& fram septic tank: 20' from sewage trealment: 10 from privy

Distance to Property Line

1@ from seplic tank: 10’ from sewage treatment: 10 fram privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

1% from sewage treatmeni

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

0" fram septic tank; 10" from sewage trealment

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage trealment; 3' privy

Other

Conlact SWCD af (2181326-0017 if constructing in any weltlands. If constructon activid
MPCA al 1-800.657-3804 prior to construction. Electncal Inspector contact Steve Bart
Township and Counly roads - contact County Engineer Oilice at {218)327-2853

Disclaimer

y will resul in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need to obtain Starm Water Permit thru
let! al (218]591-1616. New or upgrading doveways; for township roads - cortact yaur

| hava read the above minimum requiremants and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh them,
installing my own SSTS. due to my failure to conform and cormply with the Samiation Ordinance and Minnesata Rule
construction. Permil authorized by. Itasca County Environmental Services Department.

Approvals
Approval Signature

#1 Appraved By \utlv‘ﬂ'o,\—'el_/\

**1 hereby waive any and all claims against llasca County, on
s Chapler 7080 to 7083, Permil is valid for 12-months to start

57a6/203)

#2 Approved By —{MA M 5/@6/9 {



Hares

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 210171

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel
Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Namea | Lake Name |Lake Class | Sec/TwpiRange| Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19 [FLOHAUG, [32200 HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA | GD S:17 T54 R:25 |RURAL 32200 0.88|LOT 8
445. [OWIGHT & [SOUTHWOOD RESIDENTIAL | SOUTHWOQOD RD CAMDEN BEACH
0080 |LORI RO GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Applicant ! Aagent Information
Name: Dale Anderson
Property Information
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name: Southwood Road
Well Type: Unknown Soil verified? Yes
Designer/installer
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name| Business |License Contact Name| Business [License
Dale Anderson |3 B's Company | 2423 Dale Anderson |3 B's Company {2423
Septic Information
Type of Seplic: Replacement Type: | Depith lo Limiting Layer: 74
Nurnber of Tanks: 1 Number of Bedrooms: & Tank Size Exisling
If other: 2100 Gallien Pump Tank; 1000 gal Tank Maleriak: Concrete
Trealment Area Size (sq fi): 600 Treatmenl Type: Pressure Bed

Permit Fee

I Permit application fee:

S5TS - Replacement $175

Permit Information

After The Facl:
Resort:

MNotes:

Issued Date:

Issved By:

Application Received Date:

No

No

Management plan submilted. Seplic system is designed for 400 gpd due to Class 3 status. (Refer io 708(.1860}. Tolal squares footage of the living
area of the house is 2,180, $0 slate code allows the minimum design Now to be 294 gallons per day. Dale increased to 400 gpd to be conservalive

and is lime dosing the system due lo frequent usage.

05/12/2021
05/12/2021

Walker Maasch




Terms
Riparian Setback

50' lank; 100" sewage treatmenl

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from seplic tank, 20' fram sewage trealment 10" rom privy

Distance to Property Line

10" from seplic tank, 10' from sewage trealment 10" from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10’ from sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10’ Irom sephic tank; 10° from sewage treatment

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage trealment, 3' privy

Other

Contact SWCD at {218]326-0017 if constructing in any wet'anus. If construction activity wil result in |he disturbance of one acre or more, need 1o oblain Storm Water Permit thry
MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 priar to canstruction. Elecincal inspector cantact Steve Bartielt at (2168]591-1616 New or upgrading driveways; for townshp roads - conlact your
Township and Cousty roads - canlact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above nummwm requiremants and hereby acknowledge that | understand and wili camply with them, **| hereby waive any and all claims aganst llasca County, on
inslafling my own SSTS. due to my failure 1o conform and comply with the Sanitattan Crdinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083, Permit s valid for 12-months to start
canstruction. Permil authonzed by. tasca Counly Environmental Services Department,

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

g-lt-zf

#1 Approved By

92 roprovea By é{)@%} WW S//a(




Harvis
Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210250 tasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information e - -
Parcel
Information PID [Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
18- |HUSTAD, 21340 HARRIS TWP S1T54R:25 FARM 21340 KEYVIEW 3.47|LOT1BLK 1
515- |JENNINGS R {KEYVIEW RD RESIDENTIAL |DR NORBERG
0110 | & NAOMIR | GRAND GRAND RAPIDS ADDITION |
| RAPIDS MN MN 55744
| 55744
|
! Rivar Class
|
Phone (218 )301 -9613

i MNumber:

Applicant / Agent Information B
Contractor Name and License: Name:

Contact Mame Business License

Jennings Hustad

Morton Buildings Inc | Morton Buildings Inc | 4862

Property Information o
| Ownership Description: Privale Access Road Name Keyview Drive

| Is septic compliant? Unknown Road Class County / Townshig Rd

Structure Information

| Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Accessory
| Accessory Structve: Pole Building Maximum building height: 35

| Well type: Unknown Presswized Waler: No

[ Building Dimensions. 30'x40' Pole Building Current septic status: Unknown

Permit Fee
Permil application fee: Accessory StructurefAddn, - Pole Building $60

Permit Comments _
After The Fact: No Resort: No

| Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Comments: Single-story pole building on slab. Intended for cold slorage. No running water, Ne living/sleeping
quaners permitted in structure.

Application Received Dale: 06/03/2021 Issued Date: 06/03/2021

Issued By Katie
Benes



Terms
Road Setback

Cenerline Ga
Right-cf-way 33’

Side Yard Setback

Accesgary 10
raalling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Acpedsory W

impervious Surface

755 ol pawsel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30° from the top of a bliff

Other

Contazt SWCD at (213)326-001 7 if constructing @ any wetlands I construchan azliaty Wil resultin the disturbance of ore acre or more, need Lo obiam Stoem Water Pennit thru
MPCA at 1-B00-657-3804 prior te construchen. Efectrical inspecior conlact Steva Barliett at 218-5371-1616 Maw or upgrading dnvesays: tlownship road contagt your tawnship and

county roag contact Courty Engineer Office a* 218-327-2353.
1
www.dli. mn. 60./

Discfaimer
| have reae Ihe aboye mimmur feguiremenls and hereby ackrowledge thal | understand and will comply with 'rem Permiis valio for 12 months to start constructior Permil

autharized oy Envrcnmental Services Department,

Approvals

Approval Signature f Date
‘.\ "-\
#1 Approved By ‘/
q [

#2 Approved By (‘I 3 Z 24




Hovvi€
.Zoning T Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210245 tasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
I
: Parcel

Information PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class [ Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres |Lega) Description
19- |DIEBOCLD, 3008 3R0 AVE |HARRIS Tw# S13TH4R 25 JFARM 19636 WENDIGO | 15.63)S 706" OF SE NE
013- |KEITH J & Sw RESIDENTIAL |RD LESS E 330
| 1411 {BARBARA GRAND GRAND RAPIDS THEREQF
RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744
River Class:
Phone (320 )423 - 3878
Number:

Ap IicéntIAgent_Infca@ati_on S o -

: Contractor Name and License: Name Lynn Schlagel
Contact Name | Business | License
Owner Owner
Property Information B
Ownership Description. Private Access Road Name Wendigo Road
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class Counly ! Townshp Rd
Structure Information S e
Existing Use: Residentia Proposed Use Dwelling Additian
Accessory Structure. Maximum building height kL
Well type: Unknown Pressunzed Water Yes
Building Dimensions: 34' X 62 Currenl seplic staius: Unknowri
Permit Fee e : i - g
Permit application fee Singte Family Dweliing - Dwelling Addition $65
SSTS - New $175
PermitComments === === e Bt 115 S o
! After The Fact No Resort No
I Shoreline Mitigation Required Mo Comments Contractor is Howard Homes {Lic #BC0G1143), Addition is a single slory/slab on grade and w

| meet all applicable setback requiremenis. Addition will include 2 bedrooms. a kitchen, and a
| bathroom, Overall bedroem count will be 2.

Sepli: perrmil 210245
Application Received Date 0610212021 Issued Date: agm2r2021

Issued By Walker
Maasch



Terms
Road Setback

Caentarhne 68

Rignt-of-V fay 35

Side Yard Setback

RN A
[hweelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Drerpliang 30

Impervious Surface

25% of peancel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Sethack

30 from lhe top of A Sluft

Other

Contazt SWOD a: THE323-G01F f 2onsirasir pin an, wslands i constnucuon acleaty wall result in the disturbarce of dre asge or mofe peed (0 golivn Stomm Water Permit tnru
MPCA at 1-800-587-3804 pnor 10 construction Zlecir nastar comlict Gigve Bahsl 2t Z18.55 118 15 New ar ubyrading diveways . township raad conta.t your v niship and
county roar contasl Ceunly Engnaer Office at 218-327.2353

Disclaimer

1 nave ragd e apove minmum fesuraments and nereky navagwledqge "hat | dndgerstand and wall somply aath than~ Barmit s yaled for 12 mentrs 1 8137 tonsiriaton Peesd
Authonsad by Emarcnmaental Saracas Denntmeant

Approvals

Approal nature Dates

#1 Approved, By / 57/2 7’/20’?/1
v

#2 Approved By G [2— 2/{



Hams

k]

.Zoning { Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210248

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information S— — - T T i = e
| Parcel
i Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name |Lake Class|Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type { Property Address | Acres [Legal Description
19- [KILLIAN, 604 NW 16TH |HARRIS TWP  (POKEGAMA |GD $17 T54 R25 |RURAL 09{LOT 9
445- |RONALD & |AVE RESIDENTIAL CAMDEN BEACH
0030 ANN GRAND |
RAPIDS MN |
55744
!
River Class
Applicant / Agent Information ) ) S
Conlractor Name and License: Name: Ran Kilhan
Contact Name | Business |License
Owner Owner
Property Information o - o
Cwnership Descriplion: Peavale Access Road Name Southwood Rd
| Is septic compliant? None Road Class County / Township Rd '
Structure Information - _ o
! Existing Use Vacant Proposed Use. Dwelling/Deck/Garage/SSTS
Proposed Use: Accessory Accessory Structure: Pole Buifding
Maximum building height 35 Number of bedrooms 3
Well type: Ceep Pressurized Water Yes |
i Building Dimensions 53'x56' Dwelling {includes patio areas). 24'x36' Altached Garage; 36'x54' Pole Current seplic stalus. None !

|
Permit Fee

Permil applicalion lee

Permit Comments

Barn

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pola Building 560
Single Family Dwelling - Dwelling/Deck/Garage/SSTS 3275

After The Fact

Shoreline Miligation Required

| Application Received Date:
i issued By
I

L

No Resort

No Comments
06/03/2021 Issued Date:
Kalie

Benes

No i

4/21121 JG, Site setbacks were slaked by landowner/contractor and will comply with
requirements, could be made more accurate with elevaton survey.

2-slory dweiling on slab. 3 bedrooms. Concrele patios will be covered, bul not screened al this
time. Atlached garage 1s single-story

Single-story pole building on slab. Inlended for slorage use. No kving or sleeping quarters are
permilted in this structure. No runming water at this time

Meeling side yard setback requirements according to liasca Caunty Zoning Qrdinance S .4 11

SS5TS permit no. 210248
06/03/2021




Terms r
Road Setback

Centerline 68

Right-ol-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

=1

Crwelng 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 107
Dracsifingy 30

Riparian Setback

Impervious Surface

209 of phecod

Propery owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% f erosion contrad ami stormwinter managemant confornn ta the shorekne vegetative buffer standargs,

Elevation of Lowest Floor

T

Bluff Setback

30' from the 1op of a bluft

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 of constructirg in any welands |f consiruslion activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, necd to oblain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-B00-657-3804 prior to construcion, Eiecincal Inspecior contact Steve Buntiott st 218-591-1616. New or upgrading drveways townshig roac contaci your township and

courty road contact County Engineer Oftice at 218-327.2853
www. dli. pn. Sm/

Disclaimer

F have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge What Hunderstand and will comply with them. Permitis valid for $2 months to start construchicn. Permit
authorized ny Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date
#1 Approved By LM L ’6 " 3 ’X):l{
& ~

0@%&4«4 GLlzlz4



Havvis

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210222

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

Parcel
Informaltion PID | Owner Name [ Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Dascription
19- |XL 19548 PINE HARRIS TWP SBT54R25 |LIGHTIND 20755 US HWY 28N 175 OF SwW NE
008- |STORAGE LANDING DR COMMERCIAL | 169 W OF H/W 163
1302|LLC GRAND GRAND RAPIDS LESS HWY 169
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 ROW
55744
River Class
| Phone (218 }259 - 5342
i Number
e 2 - 1
Applicant / Agent Information - -
Contractor Name and License Name: Luke Garner
Contact Name | Business | License
Owner Qwner
SHE o _ S j
Property Information )
Ownership Descriplion: Private Access Road Name US Hwy 169 i
Is sephic compliant? None Road Class: Counly Slale A Highway
Structure Information g e -
Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use: Commercial Building
Accessory Structure Maximum building height. 35
Well type Mone Pressurized Water No
Building Dimensions: 4-35'x144' Commercial Slorage Current seplic stalus MNone

F;:el_'mit Fee

Permit application fee

Permit Comments

Commercial Bullding - Commercial Building 5250

After The Fact No Resorl
Shoreline Mitigaton Required No Comments
Application Receved Date 051252021 issued Date:
Issued By: Kale Benes

No

Four commercial storage buiidings with no SSTS . $250/bwiding

052512021




Terms
Road Setback

Coemermae 1107
Rignt-cf-*‘Aay 38

Side Yard Setback

Caelling 15

Rear Yard Setbhack

Daedling 30

Impervious Surface

25% of paice

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" from the tap of a bilud

Other

-

Comtact SWCD at {218)326-6017 if constructarg in any wetiands. If construction aclwity will result in the disturbance of one acie or mare, need to ebiain Storm ‘Wailer Pennit theu
MPCA al T-800-657-3804 prior 1o construclion. Electrcal inspector comtact Steve Batied at 218-551-1616 Mew or upgrading drvervays, townshin roan centact your towashio and
county road contact County Engneqr Office a: 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| nave read tg abave minimum requirernents and hereby aciknowledyge thal | undersland and will comply vath thent. Pernntis valid for 12 months to slart construction. Permdg
agtnonzed by Envisnmuental Services Depantment

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

N A STAS/A A

#2 Approved By [3-{-2‘:3 [ 24




Harrms

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210208 ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218) 327-.2857
Parcel Information
Farcel
Information: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/TwpiRange | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- |BJERK, 28745 HARRIS TWP  |POKEGAMA | GD 5:24 T-54 R:25 1.35|LOTS 69-71, AND
460- |[GEORGIAL |SUNNYBEACH S 112 VAG
0690 |8 DAVID A |RD HUDSON AVE
GRAND LYG NLY
RAPIDS MN AND ADJ
55744 EAST WENDIGO
PARK
River Class:
Phone @18 1259 - 3456
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: David Bjerk
Contact Name |Business |License
Owner Ownar
Property Information . _
Ownership Description; Private Access Road Name. Sunny Beach Road
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class. Counly / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residentiat Proposed Use Deck
Accessory Siructure: Maximum building height: 3%
Number of bedrooms: 1] Well type Unkrown
Pressurized Water: Mo Building Dimensions. 19° X 22
Current septic slatus: Unisnicrevn
Permit Fee
| Permd application lee: Deck - Dwck $50
Permit Comments
After The Facl: Mo Resort: No
Shoreline Mitigation Required: Mo Commenls: 5111/2021 Site visit JG: Proposed deckipatio enlargement does not go closer ta the lake than
existing.
Deck additon will be open sided with no covering or walls. Deck will exceed side properly line
setback.
Application Received Date: 0512112021 Issued Cate 05212021
Issued By: Walker
aasch




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'
Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Dranalling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30°

Riparian Setback

Struciure 75

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Praperly ownes can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erosion conirol and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegelative buffer standards,

Elevation of Lowest Floor

¥

Bluff Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD al (218)326-0017 «f construching in any wetlands. Il construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or marg, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-B0C-657-3804 prior to conslruction, Efectrical Inspecior contact Steve Bartiett al 218-551-1616 New or upgrading driveways township road contact your township and
courty road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
I have read the abeve mimmum requiremenis and hereby acknowtedge thal | understand and will comply wilh thenr. Permit is valid for +2 monlhs to start construction. Perrmit

authorized by Environmental Services Department.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date
#1 Appraved By l /Z{ 77 / % s 2/ Z/
#2 Approved By {/}a% W 5@/ /c;l{




bl EARE A i
Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210166 Itasca County Courthouse
T T\U 123 NE 4th Street
P <\ (7 4 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Iniormation: PiD | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres|Legal Description
19- |BLACK, PO BOX 275 HARRIS TWP 5:27 .54 R.25 |FARM 29970 COUNTY 30.12|SE SE LESS W
027- JROBERTL |GRAND RESIDENTIAL{RD 67 332' OF E 995"
4400 RAPIDS MN GRAND RAPIDS THEREGF
55744 MN 55744
River Class:
Phong (218 244 -9779
Number:
Applicant / Agent Infermation
Contractor Name and License: Name: Robert Black
Contact Name | Buslness |License
Owner Owner
Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Co Rd 67
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: Counly State Aid Highway
Structure Information
Existing Use: Seasonal Proposed Use: Accessory
Accessory Structure: Lean-lo Maximum building height: a5
Well type: Unknown Pressurized Watler: Unknown
Building Dimensions; 36x30 Leanto Current seplic status’ Unknown

Permit Fee
Parmit application fee

Accessory Struclure/Addn. - Lean-to $60

Permit Comments

After The Fact: No Resort: No
Shoreline Mitigation Required: No Commenls 3 sided Lean-To used as slorage wse only, No concrele slab just dirt for floor,
Application Received Date: 051272021 Issued Date: 051212021

Issued By Rosann Bray

https:/fpermits.co.itasca.mn.usfview.php?id=129187&viewOnly=1&p=sec_156 102



WLLEUNLN Unetsov

Terms
Road Setback

Centerdine 110"

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Setback

Accesseny 107

Dwelling 15°

Rear Yard Setbaq_li

Accessary 10

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

_— e s =,

Bluff Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD al (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. I construction activily will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need fo abtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to conslruction. Electrical inspactor contacl Steve Bartlett at 218-531-1616. New or upgrading driveways; township road comact your tawnship and
county road contacl County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disctaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction. Permit
autherized by Envirenmental Services Department.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

1 Aoty @“ N 5) 12]2)
At M‘/M g@% 5’/@?@3)

https:/ipermits.co.itasca. mn.usfview.php?id=129187&viewOnly=1&p=sec_156

22



Havvs

Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210169

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857
Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID |Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range [ Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19- {LOFGREN, |2B851 SUNNY |HARRIS TWP $:24 T54 R:25 |RURAL 28651 SUNNY 0.98]LOT 54 LESS W
460- {NATHAN D & |BEACH RD RESIDENTIAL |BEACH RD 35FT ALLLOTS
0550 | AIMEE E GRAND GRAND RAPIDS 55-57,
RAPIDS MN M 55744 EAST WENDIGO
55744 PARK
EAST WENDIGO
PARK
River Class:
Phone {213 )969 - 6BT1
Number:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contracior Name and License: Name: Nathan Lefgren
Contact Name |Business | License
Qwner Qwner
Property Information
Ownershipg Description: Private Access Road Mame: Sunny Beach Rd
Is seplic compliant? Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Deck
Proposed Use: Accessory Accessary Slruclure: Lean-to
Maximurm building height: 35 Number of bedrooms: 0
Well type: Unknown Pressurized Water: No
Building Oimensions: 10'x12' Deck Addition; 10'x30 Lean-to Current seplic slatus: Unknown

Permit Fee

Permil application fee:

Aoeessory Structure/Addn, - Lean-te $60

Deck - Deck $50

Permit Comments

Afler The Fact:

Shoreline Mitigation Required:

Application Received Date:

Issued By:

ko Resort:

Mo Comments:
05/12/2021  Issued Date:
Katie Benes

Ne

Adding on to existing deck. Neither existing or new portion will be covered or screened.

Adding lean-to to existing garage. Will not have side walis or slab. Intended for storage.

osnz2nron




Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68
Right-af-Way 35

Side Yard Setback

Agcessory 10
Drwetling 15°

Rear Yard Setback

Aocessory T
Dweliing 30°

Impervious Surface

25% ol paigel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" Irom the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWED at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands I construction actvity will resull w the disturbance of one acre or mare, need 10 obiain Slorm Water Fermit thru
MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior to construcuan. Electrical Inspector conlact Steve Barilelt at 218-591-1616, New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and
county read contact County Engineer Office at 218-327.2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them_ Permit is valid for 12 months to start construcion, Permit
authonzed by Environmental Sernces Deganment.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

st ;% 2512zl
ae

#2 Approved By ‘;l i sz oA




HArv>

Zoning / Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210173

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

{218} 327-2857
Parcel Information _ o
Parcel
| Information: PID | Owner Name | Owner Address | Township Name [ Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
| 19- |SCHEFFLER, | 21923 162ND HARRIS TWP S2TS4R25 FARM 7.1 THAT PT OF
002- |BRIANK & [AVE S RESIDENTIAL GOVT LOT 1LYG
1103 |[DANIELLE E [BARNESVILLE SOF
MM 55514 MISSISSIPPI
RIVER
BACKWATER
LESS THAT PT
DESC AS
FOLL: BEG AT
SW COR OF SAID
LOT 1,
TH NB89*21'15"E
BEARING
ASSUMED ALG
S LINE THEREOQF
+13.65' TQ THE
INTERSECT
THE C/L OF TWP
RO {CHRIS
PENMNALA RD)
TH N62°0534°E
ALG SaAID CiL
219.6',
River Class
A R —— - . S S
Applicant / Agent Information - _
Contractor Name and License: Name: Brian Scheffler
Contact Name |Business |License
Owner Cwner
Property Information )
Ownership Descriplion. Private Access Road Nams. Pennala Rd
Is septic compliant? Nane Road Class: Privale/Easement Road
Structure Information . - R
Exisling Use Vacant Proposed Use Accessary
Accessory Structure: Boathouse Maximum building height 1w
Number ol bedrooms. 0 Well type None
Pressurized Water No Building Dimensions 10’14’ Boalhouse
Current septic stalus: Linkngwn Q

Permit Fee L
Permit application fee

Emergency 911 - Emargency 911 $100

Permit Comihe.r.'n?;m

Afler The Fact

Shoreline Mitigation Required

Application Receved Date

Issued By

N Resort:

No Camments:
051122021 lssued Date:

Katie
Benes

Accessory Strecture/Addn. - Baathouse $60

No

Backwater is unclassified. Per Rian Reed (DNR) must follow requirements for Mississipp River

{Scenic).

Must comply with requirements of a water-orienled accessory slructure as oullined in 55.11
{attached]. No runming water.

051212021




Terms
Side Yard Setback

Accassory 10'

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30

| ETEE . e S s e

Impervious Surface

25% of parce!

Elevation of Lowest_ I_=I_oo_r

7

Bluff Setb_agl_‘

30° from the top of a bluff

Other

Conlact SWCD al (218)326-0017 if construcling in any wellands. If construction aclivity will result in the dislurbance of one agre or mars, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Efectrical inspector contact Steve Bartlelt af 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways, township road contact your township and
| county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

t have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowladge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit i valid for 12 months to slart construction. Parmit
authorized by Environmental Services Department.

| IE———

Approvals
Approval Signature

B = J»&/ s/l

Date

#2 Appraved By O’(é_\%oﬂm_

szl 2i




o

Zoning / Land Use itasca County Land Use Permit # 210202

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218} 327.2857
Parcel Information
Parcel Information:
PID [ Owner Name | Gwner Address ; Township Name | Lake Nama [ Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type Property Address j Acres | Legal Description
18- [PETERSON, 11005 HARRIS TP SBTS4R25 [LIGHT IND olUNIT 27
498- | JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA, COMMERCIAL CIC #31 LAKES
0127 AVE AREA STORAGE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Clais:
Phong tumks:; (218 )259 - 2042
Applicant / Agent Information
Conbractor Name and License Name Jeff Petersan
Contact Name | Business | Licensa
Cramer Cwner
Property Information
Crwnarship Dascription: Privaie Access Road Name State Hwy. 169
Is sapSc comphant? None Road Class: Stale / Federal Highway
Structure Information o -
Existing Use Vacanl Proposed Use: Accessary
Accessory Structure: Pole Building Maximum buikding height: kL)
Number of bedrooms 1] Well type Nong
Pressurized Waler: None Building Dimensicns 3048 Pole Building
Current septic status. None

Permit Fee
Iﬂmnl application fee:

Permit Comments
lAtmt The Fact: No

Accessory Struclure/Addn. - Pale Building $60

Resort No
Shoreline Miigaton Required Na Commaents. Far storage use only: Lakes Area Storage CIC
Application Received Date Q512012021 Issued Date 05/2012021
Issued By Diane Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Side Yard Setback

Rear Yard Setback

Agcnsgury b

Draalbng

Impervious Surface

Elevation of i.owest Floor

Bluff Setback

a0 fraimn the p af b olult

Other

Comtact SV/CD a1 {218)326-0017 W corstricing 10 a0y aetands ) zonsiueton acky i) will rescl in the 2 starbasre of one acre or mare, nead te shiain $ierm Viater Paronl thri MPCA M 1-301-857-18C priar
te constructon Clectqcal fnspector contact Steve Barrar ar 218-397- 1616 New or ipgadmg doveways 1awaship roaid cortact you! tewnshio ana caurty read comact County Sagineer Ofice o 213-327-2853

Disclaimer

1ha.e rede e ghose munmum regurerm=nts 8ro rereby AT akedge hat | undsratand and vl comply v th them Permils sl far 12 S1omns (2 S conswacion. Parrsl authaisen o7 Envrorienia
Seraces Deparinent

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

mAppmueaByM-ﬁ )"
ed/Gl:w Yiboot) 530-3)

Public Notes

Text:

D L T T T L LT L T A e e e

Faeis)



Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210203 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327.2857

Parcel Information
Parced informaton;

PIG | Owner Name | Owner Address | Townzhip Name | Lake Nama | Lake Class | Sec/TwpiRangs | Zoning Type | Property Address | Acres |Legal Description

18- |PROW, 18986 100TH HARRIS TWP SETSAR25  |LIGHT IND O |UNIT 20
498- |ROBERT& |AVEN COMMERCIAL CIC #31 LAKES
0129 |ROBIN MAPLE GROVE AREA STORAGE

TRUSTEES |MN 55311

Rivar Class:
Applicant / Agent Information
Contracter Name and Licansa; MName. Jeff Peterson
Contact Nama Business License
Jefirey W Peterson | Peterson Conlracting of Grand Rapids LLC | 20635290
Phane Mumber: (218 }250 - 2042

Property Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Siate Hay. 169

Is seplic compliant? Mone Road Class: State / Faderal Highway

Structure Information

Existing Use: Vacant Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Structure: Pale Building Maximum building height. 35
Number of pedrooms: 9 Viel hype Hona
Pressurized Water. None Buikding Dimensions. 42'x7{0' Pole Building
Current septic status: Noene
Permit Fee ) o
| Permit appfication fes: Actessory Sucluralfddn, - Pole Building 560
Permit Comments
After The Fact: No Heson Mo
Shoreline Mitigation Required: Mo Commends: For slorage use only; Lakes Area Starage CI1C
Applicatien Received Dale 05202021 Issued Dale: Q52012021

Issued By: Diang Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Righre-afy 3

Side Yard Setback

Dieblirng *5

Rear Yard Setback

Owthing 3

Impervicus Surface
Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Sethack

307 frem tne ton of A Sl

Other

Ceetact SWCD ar {21g1325-0017 & conatructing 11 v vedards W constructon actaly will resuli:n the tisturearce ol cre acce or more nead e oblae Sioem, Vinter Pacand ey APCA a0 1-200-337-3804 prier
ler constructon. CRatrcal Inspector contact Stese Barlert 3t 218.597-7516 Navy €0 ulgrt whing afversays Wwnship «0ad contact your townshie and caunty rond contact County Ergreer Ofice at 243-327-2853

Disclaimer

I ha.e ~221 the abose MU FRgLIreT et 3G Nered, Irkncslecge inal lundaraiane and wil compl; w th them Permil s sohe for 12 moning 12 slart cosslrLelL

Penit auiborsea oy cAvirormeantal
Sernces Departiment.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

o M/ =i
e Qians [ Jbloen  5-50-9

Public Notes
Text

Flals|



Ho_rﬂB

Zoning !/ Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 210204 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel information
Pareal Inlgrmabon

PID | Ownar Name | Owner Address | Township Nama | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zoning Type |Property Address |Acres |Legal Description
19- |PETERSON, [1100 S HARRIS TWP 58 T54 R25  |LIGHT IND 0/uNIT 35
498- |JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL CIC #21 LAKES
0135 AVE AREA STORAGE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Phone Number

18 ) 25% - 2042

Applicant / Agent Information

Contractor Name and License: Mamig Jpff Poserson
Contact Name | Business | License

Owner Owrier

Property Information

Ownership Description: Frvatn Access Road Name Stale Hwy. 169

|5 seplic compliani? Mang Road Class State / Federal Highway
Structure Information

Existing Use Vacant Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Structure: Pole Building Maximum buikding height: 35

Number of bedigoms 0 Well type: None

Prassurnized Water: MNone Building Dhmensions x4’ Pole Building
Current seplic status Nene
Permit Fee

Permit apphcation fee Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole Building $60
Permit Comments

After The Facl: No Reson No

Shoreline Milgation Required. Noe Camments. For storage use only - Lakes Area Sterage CIC
Application Received Date 0572072021 issued Date 0542072021

Issued By Diane Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Side Yard Setback

Ceamtbng 15

Rear Yard Setback

Dragliing 3

Impervious Surface

2 ol et ol

Elevation of Lowest Fioor

Bluff Setback

Other

Cantact SWCD 3 (218)326-0017 of 20r51rClag g wotands 1f constucuon adlvy wif resull ntte dstorbance of ere acie er more naad o ablan S12em Vit Pormit ru MPCA at 1-800-857-3804 prior
to congwicten Elecrcal Insrector casiac Siewe Baet” i 218-531-1€ 18 New or tugradng dr vews, s tovwnshie /oad cartact your tewnshe amd county read gantact County Engireer Offce 2t 213-327-2953.

Disclaimer

| haea read 1Pe 3D00/€ Mamum *euLiremants and helety asdrasledge that | undailana ane adtcompl, & th them Parmilis saba for 12 months 1o starl consivuckcn. Pernd authorded ov oy ronrental
Serrices Department

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved 34 5 "7‘ "9"
O
oy U048 f flsen)  5-30-3)

Public Notes

Taxt

LR e L L L R N T L L L L L L L Ty

Fua's



Zoning ! Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210205

Parcel Information

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Informatian:

PID | Owner Name | Owner Address ; Township Name | Lake Name | Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Range | Zaning Type Proparty Address | Acres | Lagal Descriptlon
19- |PETERSON, | 1100S HARRIS TWP SBTS4R25 [LIGHT IND. 0|UNIT 36
493- | JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL CIC #31 LAKES
0136 AVE AREA STORAGE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Phaone Nuymbsat- (218 )255 . 20‘;
Applicant / Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Kame Juff Peparson
Contact Name | Businass |License
Owner Dramier
Property Information
Ownership Dascriphion: Prreate Access Road Name State Hwy. 169
Is saptic compliant? Kang Reoad Class: State / Federal Highway
Structure Information
Existing Use. Vacanl Proposed Lise: Accessory
Accaessory Structure: Pale Building Maximum building height: 35
MNumber of bedrooms: i} Well type Naone
Pressurized Water: Mini Buildng Dimensions: 30'x48' Pole Building
Current seplc slatus. Hisha
Permit Fee
I Permit application fee: Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole Buikding $60
Permit Comments
Adter The Facl: No Resornt: No
Shareline Mitigation Required: Ne Commanis: For storage use only - Lakes Area Storage CIC
Appilication Received Date: 05/20/2021 Issued Date: 0572002621
Issued By Diane Nelsan




Terms
Road Setback

Ovetlting M

Impervious Surface

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Sethack

33 from tre top of a4 Bhu

Other

Contacr SVWCD a1 (216)326-0
{o consiructon Electes Insy

NGl ustrg i any wetards, | censtruchon Aoty t welleesallnire o @ancs Sl ang 10 & mote reed 10 oblen Starm Water Permit theu RMPCA at 1-3C0-857 330 prior
tor genlact Ste, 2 Bartet: ot 278-851-1616 Mew of upgracing draewi,s 10LNShi fudd Certact ,ou fewnsh L and counly read contact County Engireer Office at 218-327-2933

Disclaimer

| hase ~e3z *Re abo./e MINMUM regLrem2nis anc reregy 12krebkedga that fan:
Swr rces Departinent.

stand and wili compt, et them Permal s Lalic for 12 monits to sadt constructan Perk) aninaied by Envronregntal

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

i1lvrmday¢=4/ <7/ ‘DV’J[
S
W2 Apgoved By W ﬁew 5 -do-di

Public Notas
[Tex!:

L Y L T T T L LT T T T T TP ey ey,

Fie(s):



Herm=
Zoning / Land Use ltasca County L.and Use Permit # 210206 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327.2857

Parcel Information
Parcel Informalian

‘PID .mer Name i Owner Addrass]fnwnship NametLa-I(! Nams

Lake Class |SedTwpiRangu Zoning Type -Proporty Address | Acres | Legal Dos:rlpllo-n-l
19- |PETERSON. |1100S |HARRIS Twe SETHRIS [LIGHT IND G{UNIT 16
| 498. | JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA | COMMERCIAL CIC #31 LAKES
| a116 AVE AREA STORAGE
| | GRAND
| RAPIDS MN | | I
| 55744 i [ |
River Class
| Phone Nizmbar g -

Applicant / Agent Information

Contractor Nama and Lignse Name Jafl Patedson

!Cuntac!“N.amo Business |License

Owner l(..‘wrur |
Property Information

Ownership Description; Private Accass Road Name State Hwy 169
Is seplic campliari? Komnig Road Class: State ! Federal Highway

Structure Information

Existing Use Vacant Proposed Use Accessory
Accessory Structure Pole Building Maximum building height 35
Number of bedrooms 0 Well type- None
Pressurized Water- Nong Building Dimensions 30°x48’ Pole Building
Curreni seplic staius. None

Permit Fee
Permit applicaion fea Accessory Structure/Addn, - Pola Buikding $60

Permit Comments

Afler The Fact: No Reson Na
Shoreline Miligation Required Ne Commanis Far storage use enly « Lakes Area Sterage CIC
Applicalon Received Dale 0520/2021 Issued Date 05202021

Issued By Diane Neison



Terms
Road Setback

Side Yard Setback

Serenunny 1

Tuenling 5

Rear Yard Setback

Drwealimg 3

Impervious Surface

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

Other

Ceedact SWGLD ar [218)125-0017 o ongluctieg m any aotands  constiueton acty ty sl resultan the dstubance o org acre or more. Aead 16 ablain Stamm Water Pormal thru MPCA at 1-300-657 3803 povmt
amsirieten Dleciacal inspecto Contact Sigie Ganthatt Al 155007615 New U6 ubg) AiDgG Aueainys SR (ad Conact your 1ewnsh ard courty read contac Ceuniy Engees: Dffice at 213-327-2851
Disclaimer

i hase rand ne 30,6 MIMTINM 184 r2Marts ara neresy KNG ledge ma fundersiane and it sorgl, wth ¥em Hammalis sabi for 12 months o star constricton Parm aulronzed vy Environmental
Sernces Departirent

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

s S -9

ool ints Nelirans 5303/

Public Notes

Tiamd:

L L L L L T ey

Fiois}



15
Zoning / Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 210207 itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327.2857

Parcel Information
Parcel Information;

PIG | Owner Hame | Owner Address | Township Name | Lake Narme |Lake Class | Sec/Twp/Rangs| Zoning Type Property Address | Acres | Legal Description
19 |PETERSON, (11005 HARRIS TWP S8BT R25 [LIGHT IND O[UNIT 17
498. | JEFFREY W |POKEGAMA COMMERCIAL CIC #31 LAKES
onz AVE AREA STORAGE
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744
River Class:
Phops Number:

{218 }259 -2pa2

Applicant / Agent Information

Coniracior Name and License: Name Jeft Petersan
Contact Name | Business |License

Qwner Crwner

Property Information

OQwnesship Description: Frivata Access Road Nama. State Hwy. 169

Is saplic complant? Kang Road Class Slate / Fedaral Highway

Structure information

Existing Use Vacant Proposed Use Arcesaaty
Accessory Structure Pole Building Maximum building height: ¥5

Number of bedrooms. L] Well type Naone

Pressunzad Water Nene Building Dimensions 30'x48° Pole Building
Curren! seplic status None
Parmit Fee

Permd appication fee Accessory Structure/Addn, - Pale Building $60

Parmit Comments

Afler The Fact No Reson No
Shaveline Mitgation Required: No Commaents For slorage use only - Lakes Ared Storage CIC
Application Recewed Data 0512012021 Issued Dale FRi20/2021

Issued By Diane Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Rear Yard Sethack

Accassory 100

[hesling 3

Impervious Surface
Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

3 from tre lop of a bkl

Other

Contadl §WCD at (218)325-0077 o soastuctnq 11 30y aedands I constructse actatg wil resalt a ke fisturcance ol eng ace of more need to sbiae Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3302 prior
ta construction Electicalinspectar comlacy Steue Barnt 2l DIR8611818 New of 1pgading (kaatays 10 rshp (ad CoAtct your wwnshio and counly read cantact County Enginear Office ot 218-327-2953

Disclaimer

15748 1e3d (Ne abave Ml requreranis ard Fereby atncxledye Al tandarsland and woll comply vath thert Permil s valk: for 12 menins o atard consiructen, Parmii acinonsed 8, Ea0armenial
Sersces Departinent,

Approvals

N1 Approve / S - 9 0.—‘
#2 Approved By W V’Zﬂ-&—w 5 ‘C;O "2’

Public Notes

axlt

File{s]: D T T L T L L L Ty T T T PO RSy



.

4

OINWIYL/LND SSYHO
1¥n0d

-
>

N 5150d

13N

\ -1dN0J SINN3L

G3WNINL/LND SSYHD

v LA ] 14N02

(AW $150d

S13IN

==t

:14N0J3 1YSAINOA

SHYvd

NY3IDNOD 40 SYIYV ANV
/DONIGNVLS ¥I1YM JAISSIINT

SNSITYANVA ANV

¢HSVUL ANY

\.<_ D *QINWWRLL SSYHD

\d\wﬂ@ 11N SSYHO
Y EIE[ER]

he/g g

SONI¥AS TVISAHD

ODIaNIM

A¥313W3D

uolhe|d s05:A13dnS AQ ISNOILDIASNI A¥ILIWID/ MYV



A

\N T

U

Ay

\%w AL 5

/]
pIX Iy AU

Im L

T

B i o

0

)

Zsdh

SONIYS TYLSAYD

ODIONTIM

E&&mﬁw

SSLNINWOD TIVH3IAO

¢YOAN3A 01 G3333IN 1IVI/NVYID
:ISNOHLNO

NIVHS ONIWEYMOINIY 31
HSVYl

1107 ONINYVYY

HSViHL
LdMOD 30HSISHOH

NINOHE DNIHLANY
HSYYl
saans

SONIMS
YIHY ANNOUYDAY A

HSVYL
SIHON38/SIN18VL
‘V3IYUV JINDId

13N
WIUY Tvaldisve

Q3IWNIYL/LND SSYHD
WElCEE]Y]

YIVdIY ANV/IdVHS

101313 Nvaasvs

((GINNILNOD] SHYVd




<:§;¢§'D

A7

P

SONIYdS TVISAHD

OD1aN3IM

s b

AY31INID

TR

QINWINL/LND SSYHO
14N0D
$150d
13N
:14N0D SINNIL

Q3IWWIYL/1ND SSYYO
1¥N0D
$1S0d
S13N
119N0J 1VYEAITI0A

SHYvd

NY3DNQDJ 40 SVYIUV ANV
/ONIAONY1S ¥31YM JAISSIOXI

SINSITVAONYA ANV
{HSVYHL ANV
‘JINNIYL SSYHD
:1NJ SSvH9

CAHILIWID

uolAe|J J0s1uadng Aq (SNOILDIASNI AYILINID/HHYd



TPl TNVOVA 0 M~y S — z&

Tt SRR T S

¢YOGQN3IA OL G2333IN MVI/NVITD
\ *ISNOHLNO

N HIVHS ONIWYYMINIY 3D)
HSVYl

W \ / I 1107 ONIIYYd

HSVYL

-V Q dﬂ\ N 1¥N0D JOHSISYOH

\ N3IN0HE ONIHLANY
HSVYl

5 o ; J s3ans

g SONIMS
MG 0 'VIYY ANNOYDAVId

HSVYl
SIHON3E/SA1avL
‘V3YVY JINDId

H
)
N

13N

.. U a? _ | "YUV TIVELINSVE

8 ] | QIWINIYL/LND SSYYD

I yla- |
‘71314 Tvg3asvy
\\:@r\ w\% TGINNIINODJ SHuvd

A1

O9IONIM VY ETEIED]




g N
[ ] | [
i
— 1)
T d
Vi
Q
M)
Ty
2@._15
o S0l haeel
SONIHAS TVLISAYD O9IGNIM AH3IL1INTD

GINWIYL/LND SSYYO
13N02
$1S0d
13N
1LHNOD SINN3L

Q3IWWIBL/LND SSVUD
13N02
$150d
S13N
:LYN0D 1IVEAITION

‘SHYvd

NY3INOD 40 SYIHY ANV
JONIGNVLS ¥31VM JAISSIDNI

SWSINYAONYA ANY
cHSYYL ANV
SQIWINIYL SSYHD

11N SSYYo

uolAe|) J0siuadng AQ :SNOILDIASNI AYILIWNID/NYYd



f ¢HOAN3A O1 G3Q33N NIVI/NVYITD

z ] :3SNOHLNO

- a [ N “ YIVHS ONINYYM/HINIY 301

M i MM /N HSYYHL

3 e ; g \\ 7 :107 ONINYVd
N\

il 2 7 HSVY1

_ 1N0J IOHSISHOH

NINOYH ONIHIANY

= HSYYL
() " s3ans
\/ SONIMS
mﬁwg YUY ANNOYOAVd
]
4]/ L ] HSVYHL

—FD TSR T SIHINIE/ST18VL
sl i4 4PN 'VIUY JINDId

1) _ ) ] ) 13N
)Q < \ 2 :¥3¥Y TIvaL1aNsve
¥} V] I\ QINNIEL/LND SSYYO
a3a3aN
IVAIY ANV/IdVHS

0131 Mva3asva

g @¥

SONIYCS TYLSAHD ODIaNIM AY3ILINITD ETN




r4Noo

) _é TS | S1S0d
~2000/ L. / 1IN
C R Qﬁvﬁ I :1HNOD SINNIL

A3WWIYL/LND SSYYD
13Nn0D

0 \iny Y s1s0d
= TIVE) TTA VAN . S13N
§3 , ,,_./_ .Esoﬁ._qmm_.:g

‘SHdvd

% / Q3IWWINL/LND SSYHO

NH3IONOD JO SY3UV ANV
/ONIGNVYLS ¥ILYM JAISSIOX3

A

Huﬁ.v. mu EWNSITYANYA ANY
-V ﬁ\)\%’ {HSYYL ANV
.. J
1
-

‘OININIYL SSVYD

e el s

SONIYdS TV1SAYD ODaNIM Y ETEILE ) LETA

uorAe)) J0s1uadng Aq (SNOILDIASNI AYILINID/ MYV



(R

Nm J.\ C 'SINIWWOD TIVYIAO

¢YOAN3A O1 0303IN TIVI/NV3ID

N :ISNOHLNO

TR NIVHS ONIWYYMOINIY 301

HSWVYl

—
—
=1

\, \ -1LO7 ONDIHYd

HSYYL

=
£

14N0I 30HSISHOH

—

NINOH8 ONIHLANY

HSWvYl

|
-

W L

s3ans

SONIMS

LV 4

3
ad
—
>
——

‘YUY ANNOUDHAYd

HSVdl

O ,.@\2 LT

=
_—

SIHIN3G/S319vL

V3V JINDId

%ﬂ& RV,

13N

VIYY TvaLINsSva

QINWIYL/LND SSYHD

J34d33N
HIvdId ANV/IdVHS

23 ‘m,mjg %a._@ﬂa.%
T

0\
PRy,
SONIYGS TVLSAHD O9I1aNIM

*@131d 1vaasve
{Q3NNILNOD] SH¥vd

FSETE[ER)

ivd



- o5

[un Hsreis Towasblp Manthly mu nepon
i. I;g Caretaker _TerpiFritsen .~~~ Da M

|} Clenning, Kry mectings: 10,5 __houry =
2) Teuts, calis, supplies,Mhscellancots datlestwark: _H_.]ﬂ "

Funcilons):

Notes: COVID cleaaing for rental on 529721- 3 hours

Rentals:

1) Residents: _

No charge/discouated ONLY by board npplwal
Notes: b

kanlchN V@y
Nolm e




may-21 RENTER REGISTER

R/NR DATE RENTER FUNCTION CHECK NO. RENTAL AMOUNT
R 5/29/2021 Kris Cheney grad party 7520 $100.00 (covid)

$

$

S

$

$

S

$

S

TOTAL $100.00

{ DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTIES OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT, CLAIM OR DEMAND IS JUST AND CORRECT AND THAT
NO PART OF IT HAS BEEN PAID. MS 471.391,Subd 1:

TERRI FRIESEN
CARETAKER



May maintenance report
Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

Date: 5/3/2021

&  Meeting with Mike.
® Take down road restriction signs.
® Brought all fire extinguishers back to the Service Center for yearly inspection.
® Landscape and seed cemetery burial sites from the winter and around the tar.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/4/2021

® Replaced rotten boards on the docks at Mishawaka and Casper and installed docks

At all locations.
Picked up supplies in town.

Put parking lot posts back in their proper position at Crystal Park. Someone had flipped
Qver 2 posts close to the light for the parking lot. | tock pictures and Supervisor Schack

Was notified.
® |nstalled garbage dumping signs at Crystal Park, Mishawaka and LaPlant landing and
The Town Hall.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/5/2021

® Sprayed fertilizer at the Cemetery.
® Picked up items in town.
® Filled out monthly receipt information and time sheet
&  Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/6/2021

& Spray fertilizer at the Town Hall.
® Water the newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.
® Level out stones and landscape work at the Cemetery.

Daily Maintenance Report

% hr,
3% hr.
1hr.
3 hr.

S hr.
1 hr.

% hr.

1% hr.

3 hr.
1hr.
2 hr.
2 hr.

2hr.
3 hr.
3 hr.



Derrick
Date: 5/7/2021

Picked up garbage’s at the Cemetery and both parks.
Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.

Open cremation site for Saturday the 8" in section 3.
Mark out site in section 3 for stone placement.

Fill out equipment and fuel reports.

Took down corner markers at the Cemetery.

Weekly Maintenance Plan May 10t - 14 2021

1 hr.
3hr.
1 hr.
% hr.
1 hr.
1%hr.

Task to be completed

Groundwork and level headstones at the Cemetery

Replace light on the Warming shack at Wendigo Park.

Put up tennis nets at both parks.

Landscape the Town Hall

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 5/10/2021

Meeting with Mike.

Picked up items in town and fuel for the Dump Truck.

Put up Tennis Nets at both parks and picked up garbage’s at Crystal Park
Worked on the water pump for the Big tank sprayer.

Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.

Fixed the corkboard on the posting station at the Town Hall.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/11/2021

Picked up items in town.

Changed light on the south side of the Wendigo warming shack and installed
Garbage Dumping sign on fence next to garbage can.
® Tightened garage door handle at Wendigo Park.

¥ hr.
1% hr,
2 VY hr,
¥ hr.
2% hr.
% hr.

1 hr.

2V hr.
¥ hr.



®  Sweep and mop Service center Meeting Area.

®  Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery and at the Service Center.
Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick
Date: 5/12/2021

® Picked up fuel for the pickup truck and items in town.
® Remove graffiti off of picnic tables at Crystal Park.
® Landscape ramp and other areas and seeded at the Town Hall.

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/13/2021

®  Meeting with Mike.
® Open and close cremation site in section 3.
® Move and store seasonal equipment from Cemetery to Town Hall Garage.
® Picked up tire from Wendigo Picnic Park.
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/14/2021

Fixed broken bolt on Wendigo Park Playground Airplane Panel.
Picked up supplies in town.
Fixed water tank sprayer.

e @ @ o

Water seeded areas at the Cemetery.
Painted the sign for Crystal Park.
Cut up fallen trees on Birch Hills Dr.

Marked area for sign placement on Birch St./llseview Rd.

Weekly Maintenance Plan May 17 — 21« 2021

1hr.

3 hr.
1 hr.
1%hr.
5% hr.

1 hr,

2% hr.

4 hr,

% hr.
1hr,
1hr.
1% hr.
2% hr.
1 hr.
% hr.
¥ hr.

Task to be completed

Groundwork and level headstones at the Cemetery

Install sign on Birch St.

Open and close cremation in section 3.




Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

Date: 5/17/2021

® Meeting with Mike.
& Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.
& Groundwork and headstone leveling at the Cemetery.

05Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 0517
Meeting with mike % hour

Cemitary work 7 ¥4 hours

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 5/17/2021

Meeting with Mike % hr
Cemetary work 7 1/2 hr

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/18/2021

Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.

Pick up supplies in town.

Make new garden hose for the water tank.

Daily Maintenance Report

Daily Maintenance Report

Poor new cement foundation for a stone and Vet Plate for the Cemetery.

¥ b,

3% hr.

4 hr.

3 hr.
3 hr.
1 hr.
1 hr,



Date: 518 21 gary

8 hrs working in cemetary level headstones

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 5 18 marlin
Cemetery work 8 hours

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/19/2021

® Meeting with Mike. ¥ hr.
® Reseeded and spread black dirt on area at the Cemetery. 2% hr.
e Sprayed fertilizer at the Service Center. 3 hr.
® C(Cleaned off headstones in section 1. 1 hr.
& Water new seeded areas at the Cemetery. 1hr.
Daily Maintenance Report Gary
Date: 519 21

Meet with Mike ¥ hr
Cemetary 7 %2 hr

Daily Maintenance Report Marlin

Date: 519
Meeting with Mike % Hour
Cematery work 7 ¥ Hours
Baily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/20/2021

¢ |Leveled headstones and installed vet plate in section 3 and footing in section 1. 3% hr.
®  Worked on the posts for the Crystal Park Sign. 1%hr.



® Installed new AC unit in the Service Center Meeting Area. 1hr.

® Turn small compost pile at the Service Center. 1 hr.

® (lean up the Service center Garage. 1hr.

Date: 5 20 gary

Cematery Work 8 Hours

Date: 5 20 marlin

Cemetery Work 8 Hours

Derrick

Date: 5/21/2021

Daily Maintenance Report

Daily Maintenance Report

Daily Maintenance Report

® Meeting with Mike. % hr.
® Shoulder work on the Wendigo Park Rd. S¥%hr,
® Open and close cremation burial in Section 3. 2 hr.

Date: 5 21 21 gary

% hr meeting with Mike
% hr work at cemetary

7 hrs road wor

Marlin

Date: 52121

Daily Maintenance Report

Daily Maintenance Report



¥ hr meeting with Mike
% hr work at cemetary

7 hrs road work

Weekly Maintenance Plan May 24t — 28t 2021

Task to be completed

Shoulder work on the Wendigo Park Rd.

Put out Veteran Stars and Flags

Finish groundwork at the Cemetery.

Daily Maintenance Report

Gary Klampe Date: 524 21

% hr meeting with Mike
7 ¥ hrs road work on Wendigo Park rd

Daily Maintenance Report
Marlin

Date: 52421

% hr meeting with Mike
7 % hrs road work on Wendigo Park rd

Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick

Date: 5/24/2021

® Meeting with Mike. ¥ hr.
® Shoulder work on the Wendigo Park Rd. 7 hr.
® Mark out site for stone placement in section 3. ¥ hr.

Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick



Date: 5/25/2021
¢  Finished shoulder work on the Wendigo Park Rd.

Daily Maintenance Report

Gary Klampe Date: 5 25 21

8 hrs road work on Wendigo Park rd
Daily Maintenance Report
MARLIN 5-25-21
8 hrs road work on Wendigo Park rd
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 5/26/21

¢ Fixed shoulders on the Mishawaka Rd.

¢ (Cleaned off select headstones in Section 1 at the Cemetery.

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 526 21
Gary Klampe
4 hrs road work on Mishawaka rd
4 hrs cemetary work
Daily Maintenance Report
Marlin Herbert

Date: 526 21

4 hrs road work on Mishawaka rd
4 hrs cemetary work
Daily Maintenance Report

Derrick

8 hr.

4 hr.
4 hr,



Date; 5/27/2021

Meeting with Mike.

Cleaned off headstones in section 2.
Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.

Daily Maintenance Report
Gary Klampe

05 27 2021

% Hour meeting with Mike.
7 ¥ hours cemetery work

Daily Maintenance Report

Date: 5/28/21
Gary Klampe
5 Hours Cemetery work
Daily Maintenance Report
Derrick
Date: 5/28/2021

® Picked up garbage’s at both parks and the Cemetery.
¢ Water newly seeded areas at the Cemetery.
® Put up Veteran Stars and Flags at the Cemetery.

Weekly Maintenance Plan May 31: - june 4t 2021

Had the ASV towed to the ASV shop for a broken hydraulic line.

Task to be completed

Shoulder work on the Mishawaka Rd

Take down and put away Veteran Stars and Flags

% hr.
ihr.
3% br.
3 hr.

1 hr.
3 hr.
4 hr.






Harris Township

Chevrolet 3500 Dump Truck

Date Mileage Mileage Used Gals
5/10/2021 25863 424 53.28
6/1/2021 26826 423] 54.78
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Monthly Total 108.06




Harris Township

Chevrolet 3500 Pickup

Date Mileage Mileage Used Gals
5/12/2021 51664 368| 29.57
6/3/2021 51812 148| 74.74

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Monthly Total 104.31




Harris Township

ASV PT60

Date Hours Hours Used Gals
5/12/2021 1860.7 14.2 10.3
5/25/2021 1878 17.3 10.5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Monthly Total 20.8




Harris Township

John Deere 1445 Tractor

Date Hours Hours Used Gals
5/25/2021 1202.4 22.5 9.4
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Monthly Total 9.4




Equipment

Pickup Truck
Dump Truck

ASV

J.D. 1445

Gravely Mower
1.D. 2920m Mower
Areins Mower

J.D. 7130

Vermeer Chipper
E110 Ground Heater
ETQ Generator

Monthly Useage
229 miles

646 miles

24.3 hrs

40 hrs

* ok
* %k
% %k
* &
* K
* %

* ¥

Total Useage
51821 miles
26502 Miles
1884.4 hrs
1225.1 hrs
724.5 hrs
629.8 hrs
164 hrs.
1543.8 hrs
354.6 hrs
5843.1 hrs
1136.9 hrs







Resolution #2021-017
Harris Township
American Rescue Plan Act

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY
FUND ESTABLISHED UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

WHEREAS, since the first case of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) was discovered in the
United States in January 2020, the disease has infected over 32 million and killed over 575,000
Americans (“Pandemic”). The disease has impacted every part of life: as social distancing
became a necessity, businesses closed, schools transitioned to remote education, travel was
sharply reduced, and millions of Americans lost their jobs; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the Pandemic cities have been called on to respond to the needs of
their communities through the prevention, treatment, and vaccination of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, township revenues, businesses and nonprofits in the township have faced economic
impacts due to the Pandemic

WHEREAS, Congress adopted the American Rescue Plan Act in March 2021 (*ARPA”) which
included $65 billion in recovery funds for cities across the country; and

WHEREAS, ARPA funds are intended to provide support to state, local, and tribal governments
in responding to the impact of COVID-19 and in their efforts to contain COVID-19 in their
townships, communities, residents, and businesses; and

WHEREAS, funds has been allocated to the Township of Harris (*Township™) pursuant to the
ARPA (“Allocation™); and

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Treasury has adopted guidance regarding the use
of ARPA funds.

WHEREAS, the Township, in response to the Pandemic, has had expenditures and anticipates
future expenditures consistent with the Department of Treasury’s ARPA guidance; and

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota will distribute ARPA funds to Harris Township because its
population is less than 50,000.

Resclution #2021-017
American Rescue Plan Act Resolution Page 1



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF HARRIS TOWNSHIP OF
ITASCA COUNTY, STATE OF MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

1. Harris Town Board of Supervisors intends to collect its share of ARPA funds from the
State of Minnesota to use in a manner consistent with the Department of Treasury’s
guidance.

2. Harris Town Board of Supervisors are hereby authorized to take any actions necessary to
receive the Township’s share of ARPA funds from the State of Minnesota for expenses
incurred because of the Pandemic.

3. Harris Town Board of Supervisors are hereby authorized to utilize all monies that may be
reimbursed with ARPA funds.

Adopted by Harris Township, Itasca County, Grand Rapids, Minnesota this day of June,
2021.

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attested:

Beth Riendeau, Clerk

Resolution #2021-017
American Rescue Plan Act Resolution Page 2



From: Kate Reschenberg kreschenberg@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Damages to Fire Number Sign and Receptacle \ Z R
Date: Jun 11, 2021 at 1:32:38 PM

To: Harris Township supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Dear Harris Township Supervisors,

Today | spoke with my neighbor, Dr. Ryan Novak. He and | got on the subject of our
fire number being damaged. He said, "Oh, that happened when the plow got stuck
in the turn-around during the first snow that they plowed." He noticed the damage
that day. | do not have a date of damage. You may know there is little if any traffic
down this road. | disagree with the finding that a plow didn't hit the sign. | also
found out that the sign has been moved by someone. If the determination was
made based on the position of the sign when Supervisor Kelley and the Itasca
County Foreman visited, that is not an accurate finding due to the sign being
repositioned by someone who was trying to straighten it out.

We need a new post and expect for the township or county to provide it. We'll
install it. | look forward to hearing from you with a resolution to this matter.
Sincerely,

Kate Reschenberg

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 10:57 AM Harris Township <supervisorchtp@gmail.com>
wrote:

Hi Kate, attached please find a letter to you from the Harris Town Board, regarding
the above.

Peggy Clayton
Chair and Acting Clerk

Sent from my iPad




Kate Reschenberg
612-386-9128




Payment Request - Caretaker
Harris Township
Itasca County

\ Name:

Terri Friesen

6/4/2021 to 6/18/2021

‘Date T . Description # Hours “Rate | Amount/
6/4/2021 |set up key meeting 025 | $14.00 $3.50
6/7/2021 |KM - waited 15 minutes/no show. 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
6/8/2021 |text w/ Derrick about flower containers & garden hose 0.25 $14.00 53.50
6/8/2021 |meet w/ Peg .25 / KM .25 / computer paperwork .5 1 514.00 $14.00
6/10/2021 [T/C to set up rental 0.25 $14.00 $3.50
6/10/2021 {KM .25 / clean after Board mtg 1 $14.00 $14.00
6/11/2021 |T/C 2x for follow up/clarification pavilion reservation 0.5 $14.00 $7.00
6/11/2021 |text & phone follow up info on rental & return t/fc 0.5 $14.00 $7.00
6/12/2021 Iclean after rental (Covid) 2.5 $14.00 $35.00
6/14/2021 [clean after rental (Covid) 2.5 $14.00 $35.00
6/14/2021 |shop & plant flowers, run home for tools, watering can 2.25 $14.00 $31.50
6/15/2021 |2 KM .25 each 0.5 $14.00 57.00
6/18/2021 |cancel reservation/meet for return key .5/ KM .25 0.75 $14.00 $10.50
$14.00 $0.00
$14.00 $0.00
$14.00 $0.00
$14.00 $0.00
$14.00 $0.00
TOTALS 12.5 $14.00 $175.00
Reimbursements: :

Description: Amount

Total reimbursements requested: | 50.00

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Signature

Tervl Friesen




Payment Request - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca County
6/4/21to 6/18/21
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
6/4/2021 |text w/ Derrick re: burial & family 1 $75.00 $75.00
6/7/2021 |t/cre: burial plot sale, schedule mig at Hall, Text Derrick 0.75 $0.00
6/8/2021 |meet re: burial plot, create map for future reference) 1.5 $0.00
6/8/2021 |T/C Libby - follow uo on phone message 0.25 $0.00
6/14/2021 [T/C Rowe - set up burial, update & document 0.75 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
TOTALS 4.25 $75.00
Reimbursements: '
Description: Amount
Total reimbursements requested: | $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Signature

Tervi Friesen




Payment Request 6-23-2021

Harris Township Narme: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  |Treasurer's salary - $800 per month 0.5 $ 800.00|$ 400.00
Meeting |6-9-2021 Regular Meeting 1 S 6000 (5 60.00

S 60.00 { 5 -
6/5/2021 |Make copies, finalize pay request, check emails, tt Kim @ Xerox 1.5
6/6/2021 |Call with Chair 0.25
6/7/2021 |Call with Maintenance 0.25

6/8/2021 |bank reconciliations, PERA pmt, process payroll and claims 2
6/9/2021 [Hall: print checks, claims lists, Treasurer's report, Board Meeting 3.5
6/10/2021 |Mail bills 0.5
6/11/2021 |Text chair, call state auditor, deputy treasurer 0.5
6/13/2021 |[Check emails, PERA enrollment forms 0.5
Check emails, emailed County, auditor, ARA discussions/research,
6/14/2021 1.5
/14/ Mediciacom payment research - franchise fees, paid EFTPS
6/17/2021 At hall,. 2(.’{21 fir(? contract for audito.r,. cal.ls with State Auditor’s office 15
and Wipfli, emails, empltoyment verification
6/18/2021 |Emails with chair, clerk, ICTV. 05
12.5
Additional Work:

S 19.00}5 -

S 19.00|5 -

$ 19.00 |5 :

$ 19.00 |5 :

$ 19.00 |5 :

$  19.00|§ -

S 19.00 | & -

3 i

3 i

$ .

3 -

Total[ $  460.00
Net pay
Reimbursements:
0.56{ S .
Total reimbursements requested: S 460.00

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Signature

Date

Check amt: $ 460.00



Harris Township

Pay Request

Derrick Marttila

General |Equipment |Road/Bridge |Cemetery |Recreation |Buildings/Grounds |TOTAL
Date 100 200 300 400 500 600

0

7-Jun 0.5 6.5 3 10
8-Jun 10 10
9-Jun 0.5 25 7 10
10-Jun|  10{Vacationtime. 10
14-Jun 0.5 4.5 2 3 10
15-Jun 10 10
16-Jun 0.5 8.5 1 10
17-Jun 1.5 1 35 2 2 10
0

0

0

135 35 50 4 2 7 80

0

16.9% 4.4% 62.5% 5.0% 2.5% 8.8% 1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Derrick Marttila

6/18/2021

Signature

Date




Payment Request - Clerk

Harris Township Name: Beth Riendeau
Itasca County
Date ! d R Description # Hours Rate Amount
6/9/2021 |Board meeting 3 $19.00 $57.00
6/10/2021 |check email & work on minutes 0.5 519.00 59,50
6/11/2021 |mail/check email 0.25 $19.00 54.75
6/14/2021 |check email & work on minutes 2.25 $19.00 542.75
6/15/2021 {check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
6/17/2021 |check email 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
6/18/2021 |mail/check email/work on agenda packet 1.25 $19.00 $23.75
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 50.00
TOTALS 7.75 $19.00 $147.25
Relmbursements: ]
Description: Amount
Jun-21 mileage for bank deposit 4.80
Jun-21 mileage for mail 8.60
Jun-21 mileage for mait 8.60
Total reimbursements requested: | 50.00
o~ qu,(- Q"(’cm\‘.\o%gw\.«g ‘(O\c\.é\rf) 2.24 é-6tq€7
I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
Beth Riendeau 6/18/2021
Signature Beth Riendeau Date
Givie v feedbick 8 wurvey walmart  com
Iharde yout 10 #:/0CF 7 /KFBBJ
1
Walmart > <

218 J26-9682 Mg DANIF[
100 SE 29TH ST
GRAND RAPTDS MN 55744
SIE 01609 04 009037 1E# 37 TRE 05092

CORE 004900000049 F 1.88 1
WAS 1. 98 YOU SAVED 0.10
MAGA S ENE 007148602486 7.99 X
BREAD 007870000025 F 2.98 0
FOL COLOMBTA 002550020932 F 6.47 N
1tELELEN) 004650075334 5.88 X
(NN, CHARGH 0681131358498 6.88 X
CINNAMON SN 00874224156 0.50 0
PEACH P (07874233337 F 0.50 0
O1C SPECORDIR 0'31282353617“ 6.36 N
4 B 3

1S AN PIN ()82(:6‘)40()15 3.29 X

HANGING 11 5.97

SUBTOTAL 52.63

IAX | 6.8 % 2.46

TOTAL 55.09

CASH - TEND 100.09

CHANGE. DUk 45.00

i 1TEMS SO{D 12
()’I' 2 0674 2

e}

Ii's Jcnn\c

]

ver



M ) BlueC
BlueShield

Minnesota

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

53

IBILL ACCOUNT NUMBER: 2028950001

BILL ACCOUNT NAME: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
CLIENT NUMBER: 202885

ICLIENT NAME: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
|

Prior Billing Information

Last Bill Amount

Payments Received Through 06/01/2021
Balance Forward

Current Charges
Premium Summary
Total Current Charges

Total Due

P.O. Box 64560
St. Paui, MN 55164
Phone: (651)662-0088

REGULAR

INVOICE SUMMARY
Page 1 of 4

INVOICE NUMBER: 210602167596
INVOICE MONTH(S): JUL 21 - SEP 21
PREPARED DATE: 06/02/2021
PAYMENT DUE DATE: 06/21/2021

$ 1,539.60

($ 1,539.60)
$ 0.00

$ 1,539.60
$ 1,539.60
$ 1,539.60

Please note: If you are a current EFT or eBill Customer with recurring

payment, DO NOT PAY. This invoice is for your reference, the total amount
due will be withdrawn from your account on {or shortly after) the payment

due date.

P BlueCross
. BlueShield
Minnesota

INVOICE NUMBER: 210602167596
BILL ACCOUNT NUMBER: 2028950001

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

— - - omam

20876 Wendigo rark Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

i
AMOUNT PAID § |

DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

INVOICE MONTH(S): JUL 21 - SEP 21
PAYMENT DUE DATE:  06/21/2021
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 1,539.60

If you have a change to your address please
contact your billing administrator via email at
M_embership.Service.Line@bluecrossmn.com

210L021L759650000000202895000100001539607

084023

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO "Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minnesota”
See page 2 for remitlance address Lock Box - PO Box 860448



ao4azs

UOHeINNSSY PISIUS IanIg pue SSoLD anig auUl JO $335U3dM luapuadapul 1josduou 3ie ,Shid aNig Pue 2I0SIUUI JO PIRIUS anig pue sS04 anig

DZ E£148 0Z €165 N BE 120Z/0£/60

o B ohe o

1301 anywes
60159201 *dnolg

60159201 ‘dnoap

[EI0L PQUBN | WREBIL ool laay | powag

sdrepingladly penuey  Jmpmy |

C mopwpup | pnpoig I PguIy

JureN RqURI

L202/20/90 '31va Q34Vd3INd
12 d3S - 12 Inr (SIHLNOW 3DI0ANI
965/81209012  “HISWNN 3DI0ANI

8800-299(159} :2uoyd
¥9L55 NIN 'ined IS
v Jo ¢ abeg 0959 X089 ‘O'd

5

diHSNMOL SI¥YVH
568202

dIHSNMOL SIbdvYH
100056820

S$TVLAA A1V YIGWIN

-JNVYN LN3ITD

HIFWNAN LN3IND

JWYN LNNO22Y 17119
-H38IANN LNNOJ3OY 1118

P10OSBUUIA

'ssoizonig (B) 1N



Iosn23

'UONBIZDSSY PISIYS INE PUR $S0170 3nig SU) JO SI9SUSI1 Juspuadapul 1Joiduou 248 .SNid NG pUe 2l0sS3avUI JO .pIa1IYsS ahig bue .SssouD snig

T 1....{.9.4...4.

0916E57 1!
09 6£S° .n» mc._”mwnoﬁ maouu
0% BES'TS T 0dd :3onpeag
09°6ES' 18 1Z0Z/0E/60-T202/T0/L0  0OF £158 Odd
0dd *3anpoag mﬂ.—nuunﬂ rdnaag
. ; P : " 1 i ; i
WhmaLg JeUn) | poweq afmms) sy snpoig 4
diHSNMOL SIHHYH FWYN LNIIND
LEOZ/E0/90 ‘3190 d34vd3IHd SERE0C HIAFWNN LN3IN2
Ve 43S - 12 Inr (SIHANOW 32I0ANI dIHENMOL SIddYH FWYN LNNO22Y 1718
9659120002 “H3qWNN 32I0ANI LOO0SERE0Z HIAFWNNN LNNO22Y 1718

AYYWINNS WNINW3Yd
§800-293t159) ‘auoy4
. |
FILSS NI 'inBd IS EJOSBUULN . .
¥ jo ¢ abeg 085+ x08 'O'd PIdiysanig ’ @
h=ird

: sso19an|g
&



CASPER

nstruction
Inec.

Customer:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

C/O TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

PO Box 480 INVOICE
212 SE 10th Street NO.
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 23415
Phone: (218) 324-9637
Fax: (218) 3246-9638

Job: 70221
HARRIS TWF ROAD GRADING

| INVOICEDATE |  INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. |  PAYMENT TERMS ~ CONTRACTNO.
6/11/2021 23415 HARODS | On Rept ]
i j:g‘{'_“_’ DESCRIPTON ’ UNIT PRICE EXENDED PRICE

5 6/1/21 GRADER T 190.00 | 950.00 *

Payment due upon receipt. Invoices over 30 days
will be subject to 1.5% finance charge. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $950.00

* means item is non-taxable



Date: 6/9/2021

CW tEChnO]_()gy Account: HT0008

218.728.6000 STATEMENT

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

30037 HARRISTOWN ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Doacument No. Date Code |Description Amount Balance
CW63638 2/26/2021 SVC CW Invoice 56.97 56.97
PYMNTOO0000078324 3/18/2021 |PMT Applied: CW63638 {56.97} 0.00
Cwe4357 3/31/2021 |SvVC CW Invoice 56.97 56.97
PYMNTO00000079569 5/19/2021 |PMT Applied: CW64357 {56.97) 0.00
Cwe4994 472772021 |SVC CW Invoice 56.97 56.97
CWe65635 5/28/2021 |SVC CW Invgice 56.97 113.94
CWe65654 5/31/2021 |SVC CW Invoice 105.00 22294
SALES000000002598 3/1/2021 5LS BALANCE FORWARD 262.50 485.44
PYMNTO00000078324 3/18/2021 |PMT Applied: SALES000000002598 {262.50) 222.94

Amount Duse:| 222.94]

“Thank you for your Business!”

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce
Routing Number: 091800028
Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com

Make checks payable to:
CW Technology

5614 Grand Ave

Duluth, MN 55807

For online payment:
www.cwtechnology.com




LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW

PO BOX 365

DEER RIVER, MN 56636

Bill To

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Statement

Date

5/31/2021

ECEIVFT)

Terms Amount Due
Due on receipt $250.00

Date Description Qty Rate Amount Balance Due
04/30/2021 Balance forward 1,200.00
05/10/2021 Draft final hearing documents, brochure and 1.00 250.00 250.00 1,450.00

Affidavit on DNR
05/20/2021 PMT #20079. APRIL BILLING - THANK YOU -1,200.00 250.00
31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $250.00

Phone #

218-246-8535




Reimbursements: Miles Rate Amount
Mileage 0 0.56| $ -
3-May landings 18 0.56] § 10.08
10-May landings 18 056/ & 10.08
17-May  |landings 18 0.56| 5  10.08
24-May |[landings 18 0.56] $ 10.08
tandings 0.56] S -
0.56] $ -
0.56] $ .
Tota! Mileage: 0.56{ % 4032

Other Expenses

Total Other Expenses:

[\Adbf’ Shach

o e b 23




.1 NORTHLAND

Invoice

PORTABLES
5\2 l-lorseshpe Drive 6/2/2021 19619
Grand Rapids MN 55744
218-326-16062
www.northlandportablesmn.com
Bill To: Jub Site:
Harris Township Crystal Park, Cemetery,
20876 Wendigo Park Road Wendigo Park, Trooptown,
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 LaPlant. & Mishawaka
P.O. No. lerms Due Date
Met 30 71212021
ADA Compalible Handicapped Portable Restroom Rental -
April 29 - May 27, 2021 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rentat - ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cieaning, Pumping, and Disposal 77.95 233.85
Standard Portable Restroom Rental - May 5 - May 26, 2021 =
3 Weeks
Weekly Rental - Standard Restroom 15.00 45.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 38.37 115.11
Thank you for your business. Like us on Facebook!
Subtotal $453.96
All payments are due by the due date. Outstanding baknees over 90 davs are subject to 0
collections. It 1ull payment cannot be made. please conlact our office to arrange a pavment Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
plan. 11" a payvment plan is not set up with our office any outstanding payment will be subject
Lo collections.
( oc 5 Total $45396
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $453.96

PRSI

carol@northlandporiablesmn.com




Personnel Dynamics, LLC INVOICE

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 50815
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Jun 2, 2021
AdYNAIMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: 1

Phone; 218-327-9554
Fax:  218-327-9528
Email. desk@pdstaffing.net

e ~~CEIVE]

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

CustomeriDl
HARRIS

“Customer PO

DUE UPON RECEIPT

o) - : Déscription
Herbert, Marlin Week ending 5/29/21
37.00 | Klampe, Gary

Subtotal 1,281.00
Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount 1,281.00
Check/Credit Memo No: Payent!redit Appld

[TOTAL



Personnel Dynamics, LLC |NVO | c =

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 50848

PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Jun 9, 2021
dynamlCS Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: 1

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email desk@pdstaffing.net

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Description

WEEK ENDING 06/05/2021 !
16.00 |Herbert, Marlin 21.00 336.00
32.00 | Klampe, Gary 21.00 672.00
i
i
Subtotal © 1,008.00
| Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount _ 1,008.00
Check/Credit Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied

1,008.00,

LR



. Personnel Dynamics, LLC |NVO|CE

PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 50872
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Jun 15, 2021
AYNAMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: !

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

[Giigtomer PO

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Description

WEEK ENDING 06/12/2021
24.00 | Klampe, Gary 21.00 504.00
j_
" Subtotal N ' 504.00
R o i ee o oo
Sales Tax

| Total Invoice Amount B
Check/Credit Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied
(TOTAL g




[ o - X
WASTE MANAGEMENT

How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

To setup your online profile, sign up for paperless
statemertts, marage your account, view haliday schedules,
pary your invaice or schedule a pckup

(]

Customer Service:
(888) 960-0008

-
-

-

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period:
nvoice Date:
nvoice Number;

Your Payment Is Due

Jul 01, 2021

If full payment of the invoiced amourt is not received
within your contractual terms, you may be charged a
monthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amourt, with a
minimum monthly charge of $5, or such late charge
dlowed under applicable law, regulation or contract

Page 1 of 2

19-24146-23001
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
05/01/21-05/31/21
06/01/2021
6836977-0412-3

Your Total Due

$101.61

If payment is received after
07/01/2021: $ 106.61

Previous Balance

195.61

Current Invoice

Total Account

“D_escrlption_
' 2 Yard Dumpster Service

Details for Service Location:

Harris Township, 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682

Ticket Total

Environmental Charge
Administrative Charge
MN STATE SOLID WASTE TAX 17%

Total Current Charges

R T PP Ploase detach and send the lower portion with payment

-
WASTE MAMNAGEMENT

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MINNESOTA, INC

PQ BOX 42390

PHOENIX, AZ 55080

(88B) 960-0008

HOURS: MON-FRI 7AM-5FM C5T

Charges Balance Due
101.61
Customer ID: 19-24146-23001
N l . Date Ticket I Q-l;ﬂl-'ltlt; Amount
T losf20/21| 371505 | T 100} 76.51 |
| | 76.51
| 3.83
| 6.50
EGEIVE
¢ {D" ._.Z:_l ’ 101.61

Invoice Date

06/01/2021 68369

Payment Terms
Total Dueby  07/01/2021
If Received after 07/01/2021

Invoice Number

Total Due
$101.61
$106.61

---(nocashorstaples)------«==r=veccronrornamunn

Customer ID
(Include with your payment)}

19-24146-23001

77-0412-3
Amount

04120001924146230010L4836977000000101L1000000L816L &b

000108 01 AV 0,395 **AUTO 102 7153 55744-168276 -LCO1.PIOA1T-00

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

10500C 3
WM CORPO

RATE SERVICES, INC.

Remit To! ag PAYMENT AGENT

CAROL STR

5

THINK GREEN.

PO BOX 4648

EAM, IL 60197-4648

®

Printed on

recurlad naner

AN AMIDDET A4 O



Xerox @)

PORATION THE EASY WAY
g ﬁgRgéxcgzosoz ! T cabs BUR ToLL.> Purchase Order Number @ U
:‘g DALLAS T 15555.:2;‘925;00 Special Reference E WE@
75266 E%xii’(d j
E Contract Number
T sy 356333 PAYABLE,UEON RECEIPT
o Please Direct Inquiries To: &
by Ship To/Installed At: Bill To:
1.
V HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 06-01-21
£ 21998 AIRPORT RD -. RD Invoice Date
O GRAND RAPIDS MN = 20876 WENDIGO PARK 013499520
7 55744 7  GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
= 55744 725542070
() Customer Number
C8155H XEROX C8155H SER.# EHQ-217458
SPLY-MAINT - COST PER CODPY PLAN
AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
METER USAGE 04-21-21 TO 05-21-21
TOTAL BLACK 9828 11236 1408
TOTAL COLOR 11026 13027 2001
METER CHARGES
T TOTAL BLACK 1408
L BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 1408 .005000 T7.04
o) TOTAL COLOR 2001
> COLOR BILLAEBLE PRINTS 2001 .055000 110.06
c NET PRINT CHARGE 117.10
[
1 LINE FAX SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
OFFICE FINISHER SER.# OFC-81 INCL
SUB TOTAL 117.10
MINNESOTA TAX 6.8750% 8,05
TOTAL 125.15

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE
AND SUPPLY CHARGES

TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-D468020

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT, OR WRITE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER(S) ON YDUR CHECK When Paying By Mail

Ship To/Installed At Bill To Send Payment To:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL XEROX CORPORATION
21998 AIRPORT RD RD P.0. BOX 802555
GRAND RAPIDS MN 20876 WENDIGO PARK CHICAGD IL
dd 55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
c 55744
S
>s Please check here if your “Bill To” address or “Ship To/Installed At”
S location has changed and complete reverse side. Invoice Amount
Q. PLEASE PAY
08-698-9717T 1 725542070 013499520 06-01-21 THIS AMOUNT $125.15
RF026294 S 0918200 VMN9Q
03 6RTE CUWF H A7310 5933 2 115

2021000080700L0 D134995207 0300125153 2725542070kY



Page of
A :
v~ CenturyLink~

BILL SUMMARY

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PRK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Account 218-326-6190 658
Billing Date Jun 13, 2021

Previous Balance

Charges 83.38
Payment Thank you for your payment -83.38
Balance Forward 50.00
New Charges For questions, call:

New Charges $89.38
CenturyLink 1-800-603-6000 89.38
Total Paid Through Automatic Payment $89.38

Payment will be taken from your checking/savings account approximately 18 days after your bill date.

Business needs change regularly. As a valued business customer, we want to work with you to provide a complete and cost
effective solution for your business. Call (888) 5444495 today for a free account consultation with a dedicated business sales
consultant. For billing or technical questions, please call (877) 453-9407.

9‘:,. CenturyLink-

Account 218-326-6190 658
Billing Date Jun 13, 2021

MONTHLY SERVICE-JUN 13 THRU JUL 12
Qtya Description UsocC Item Rate Amount

MONTHLY SERVICE-JUN 13 THRU JUL 12 70.07

OPTIONAL SERVICES These services are provided at your request and include your basic
telephone service as well as services that are not required as part of your basic telephone service.

1 CHOICE BUSINESS PRIME PGOQT 42.00 42.00
1 Extended Area Service EAJBE 1.58 1.58
1 3-Way Calling ESC 6.00 6.00
1 Call Forwarding ESM 6.00 6.00
1 Non-Listed Service NLT 6.00 6.00
1 Last Call Return NSQ 5.50 5.50
1 Non-Telecom Svc Surcharge NT1 2.99 2.99
(INCLUDES EAS CHARGES) 70.07

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICE $89.38



N/ .
T CenturyLink-

Account 218-326-6190 658
Billing Date Jun 13, 2021

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE

YOUR MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE INCLUDES CHARGES FOR EXTENDED
AREA SERVICE (EAS). FOLLOWING IS THE DETAIL OF YQUR

CHARGES FOR EAS BY EXCHANGE.

326-6190

Coleraine .40 Deer River .43
Hill City .23 Jacobson .11
Marble .24 Warba +17

:‘ﬁu CenturyLink"

Account 218-326-6190 658
Billing Date Jun 13, 2021

TAXES, FEES & SURCHARGES

The following charges are billed at the request of local, state and Federal government and/or to support government programs.
For additional information, visit our website at www.centurylink.com.

Descriptiona

Amount
ACCESS RECOVERY CHARGE+HH+ 2.50
FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE++ 5.29
FEDERAL TAX 228
FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERV FUND 2.61
STATE TAX 5.54
TELE-RELAY, 9-1-1, & TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PLAN SURCHARGES 1.09
TOTAL TAXES, FEES AND SURCHARGES SUMMARY $19.31

++ Federal Access Charge is a per line fee authorized by the FCC to cover the cost of providing access to the telephone network.

+++ This charge is a per line fee authorized by the FCC to recover carrier fees and costs of providing access to the telephone
network.



™
L‘ ]
L2

)

Account 218-326-6190 658
Billing Date Jun 13, 2021

At CenturyLink, our top priority is providing you with quality customer
service. As part of that commitment, we have prepared the following
information to help you understand your account. If you need additional
assistance, please call Customer Service at 1 800-603-6000, Customers
using Teletype (TTY) devices can direct their inquiries to CenturyLink
at 1 800 223-3131, a TTY equipped number.

Charges for your monthly service are billed one month in advance.
CenturyLink should receive your payment for the total amount due on
or before the due date on your bill. If you are unable to pay

by the due date, please contact Customer Service to avoid

possible collection action. In some states you may be assessed

a charge for unpaid balances. Your basic telephone

service will not be disconnccted for non-payment of charges for:

(1) Optional Services (or other itemized services)

identified by an * above, (2) services of other CenturyLink companies,
or (3) services of other companies included in your bill.

CenturyLink packages of features and the amounts in the Summary
may include both basic and charges that are not basic.

You may have been billed Termination Liability Assessment

charges for terminating a CenturyLink contract service

arrangement prior o expiration. If you convert your CenturyLink
local telephone service to comparable services provided by a

reseller local service provider, these contract termination

charges may not be applicable. If you fecl these charges are

billed in error, please contact the CenturyLink billing office

at the number provided on this statement. You may also contact

the Minnesota Department of Commerce at (651) 539-1883.

Save time and learn tnore about the taxes and fees listed on

your bill by visiting cur website at

www.centurylink, com/taxesandfees today.

Notice of Rate Increase: On June 1, 2021 the menthly rate for

Inside Wire Protection plans, which covers the cost of inside

wire trouble identification and repair, will increase by $3.00

to a maximum monthly ratc of $13.00. Custemers who have an

Inside Wire Protection (IWP) plan are exempt from the Trouble
Isolation Charge that would otherwise apply when customers call

for service repair and the trouble is found to be on the

customers' side of the network interface device. Your continued
subscription to CenturyLink's IWP plan indicates your

acceptance of the changes notified in this bill message. You

must immediately contact CenturyLink to discontinue your IWP

plan if you do not agree to these changes. If you have any

questions, please visit

www_centurylink.com/businesswireprotection.

Future delivery of CenturyLink print directories may be reduced

CenturyLink*



in certain areas and printed directories will only be provided

upon customer request. You may obtain a printed copy of your

local directory at no charge by calling 844-339-6334. Digital
versions of your directory are also accessible free of charge

at www.therealyellowpages.com. You can always let us know if you
do not want a printed directory by visiting
www.yellowpagesoptout.com.

Third-Party Billing Block

Cramming occurs when unauthorized charges appear on your telephone bill. To help prevent unwanted third party charges on
your bill, contact CenturyLink at 800-244-1111 for residential customers or 300-603-6000 for business customers and request, at
no charge, a bill block that will prevent some third party charges such as charitable contributions, dial-up Intemet by
non-CenturyLink companies or other non-telecommunications charges from appearing on your bill.

TOTAL CHARGES $89.38



500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658

» GRAND RAPIDS _
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

ITS IN A INNFSTAN NATUIRF

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

(218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

UTILITY STATEMENT 1111992

w

ACCOUNT NUMBER 504896-104896

CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

Harris Township Hall
Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids

ZONE
ROUTE

1-043
043

06/09r2021

05/05/2021-06/07 /2021
06/24/2021

STATEMENT DATE
BILLING PERIOD
DUE DATE

Averages For Billlng Period This Year

Last Year

Electric/kWh per day 16.6
Cost Per Day $2.90

135
$2.06

Water/gallons per day 0.0
Cost Par Day $0.00

0.0
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills elecironically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. (218} 326-7024
TDD (218) 326-7487
After hours, weekends and halidays ..............(218) 326-4806

500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

GRAND RAI'IDS

T's (N MINSESOTAS NATLRT

Statement Date: 06/09/2021

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

{218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

137.03
(137.03)CR

Previous Balance

Check Payment 05/24/2021

Balance Forward $0.00

Current Charges

Electric 140.59

Total Current Charges: $140.59

Current Account Balance: $140.59

Amotunt Due $140.59

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number 504896-104896
Statement Number 1111992
Due Date 06/24/2021
Amount Due $140.59
Amount Paid

Return this portion with Payment



2,

I

SERVICE ADDRESS Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Uszge Period # Mater Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Curent Multiplier  Usage  Detalls Chargos
‘Electric 3.00000
Security Light 250W NP $3855
Minnesata Sales Tax $38.55 @ 6.87500% $2865 41.20
Efoctric 4.00000
Security Light 100W NP $897
Minnesota Sales Tax $8.97 @ 6.87500% $0.62 9.59
Eloctric 144997 ERC40 A 04/30/2021 05/31/2021 31 42767 432861  1.00000 514
ﬁ Monthly Senvice Charge $19.75
ggg & | Energy Usage 514 kWh @ $0.10760 $55.31
;gg [ !-I:F [1 Purchased Power Adj 514 kWh @ $0.01743 $8.96
i% | I—I: [ Minnesolz Sales Tax $84.02 @ 6.87500% $5.78 89.80
’ | 8 |

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Sarvice Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15

minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption
WW Collectionitrtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

bulb in 10 hours fime)

on water consumption.

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trimt charge is based




LUbYYh

\ \‘

P.O. Box THO411
SI Lowks, MO 63179

Statement Enclosed

01960650
LOB 203 8305

2

Account Statement

Commercial Account

Customer Service: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
O Gormmc priemseguiiing O
"ol Revolving Ch : : AT
Qs Revoing Charge 1-800-685-6691 Fax 1-800-266-7308 | Account
—
rSummary of Account Activity ) rPayment Information A
Previous Balance $290.42 Current Due $74.00
Payments -$280.42 Past Due Amount + $0.00
Credits -$0.00 Minimum Payment D = 74.00
Purchases +$678.40 . ue -
Debits B +$0.00 Payment Due Date 07/03/21
FINANCE CHARGES +$0,00 |Amount to pay to avoid incurring finance charges $878.40
Late Fees +$0.00
New Balance $878.40 ) (Credit Limit $7,500 )
fSand Notice of Billing Errors and Customer Service inquirles to: Cred_lt Available $6,621
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Closing Date 06/07/21
PO Box 790345, St. Louls, MO 63170-0345 Next Closing Date 07/08/21
\Days in Billing Period 31

SPECIAL NOTICE

AND EQUIPMENT
FOR EVERY JOB.

Don't forget, 1-Year Returns credited back to your Home Depot Card*

*Refer to The Home Depot Returns Policy for details

Important Changes: Our Privacy Notice has changed and can be found at www citi.com/privacy.

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Your Account Number is

00009128 1 (33501954 DTF 00009128

L O | LT T 0 R TR L RN PR R (LY

HARRIS TOWNSH!IP

DEREK MARTTILA

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

Page 1 of 6

Your Account s enrolled in AutoPay.
| Your next AutoPay payment of $878.40 will |
be deducted from yous bank accounton |
07/03/2021. Please note that the next
AutoPay payment may be reduced If you
| have made additional payments or recelved |
any cradits during the current biliing cycle.

T

Payment Due Date

New Balance
Past Due Amount
Minimum Payment Due

Amuﬁi-émloséd: $

Make Checks Payable to »

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
DEPT. 32 - 2189094869

PO BOX 70614

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614

This Account I8 Issued by CHibank, N.A.

July 3, 2021
$875.40
$0.00
$74.00

Print address changes on the reverse sida.

III“"I"IIIIIIIIIII"IIIIII”"IIl"IIIllllllllllllllllllllllll

03100 0oDO?400 DO&?840 0029042 0bL0353221890948b9 0301



20b9ehk

Account Ending ir

TRANSACTIONS
Trans Date Location/Description Reference # Amount
0511 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 1022016 $ 109.00
05/18 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 4023129 $ 369.45
06/03 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 8020029 $ 399.95
PAYMENTS, CREDITS, FEES AND ADJUSTMENTS
06/02 AUTCOPAY PAYMENT THANK YOU L P9184004TEPFTVaJY 3 290.42-
FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annual Percantaga Rate (APR) is lhe annual interest rate on your account,
Annual Percentage Dally Periodic Balance Subject to
Type of Balance Rate (APR) Rate Finance Charge Finance Charge
PURCHASES
REGULAR REVOLVING CREDIT PLAN 21.99% 0.08024% $0.00 $0.00
PURCHASE HISTORY
Year to Date $1,458.92
Life to Date $28,568.00

TABLES AND CHAIRS BUILT FOR PROS

Great for the job site or in the garage
Adjustablo-Helght

Lifetime HDX
6 ft. Fold-in-Half Table indoor/Outdoor Folding Chair Fold-in-Half Table

(1001257047) (776776) (1003262975}

4 ft. One-Hand

]%&’ Pro Rely on The Home Depot® for the storage and organization tools you need.
V|Sit Fﬂur |ﬂﬂa| Prﬂ Desk fﬂr more dEtEIIE. £2031 Home Depot Product Authority, LLC. All rights reserved.

FREE STANDARD DELIVERY ON
SPEGIAL ORDER APPLIANGE
PURGHASES OF $396 OR MORE

Free Standard Delivery on Speclal Order Appllance purchases of $396 or more
Qualifying purchases Inciude: Refrigeration, Laundry, Dishwashers, Cooking appliances
and HOPP in addition to Installation and Parts/Accasscries that accompany Depot Direct
purchases. Floorcare and clearancs appilances not included. A $59 delivery fee applies
to any major appiisnce purchases below $388. Haul away of old appliances at additional
charge. Offer valid only at participating stores in U.S., Island of Oahu (Hawak), and
Puerte Rico The Home Depol® siores and on select mejor appliance purchases on
homedepaot.com. Exclusions apply on Guam, USV, AK, or the othar Hawallan lsfands
The Home Depot® stomes. Delfvery foes vary by zip code. See Store Associate for further
details. ©2021 Home Depot Product Authority, LLC. Al rights reserved.

Visit homedepot.com/pro to get started.

Page 3of6 1-800-685-6691 homedepot.com/mycre




tUbvh

Remit payment and make checks payable to;

3 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
- INVOICE DETAIL
\ j Ravolving Charge PO BOX 70614
[ < PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
BILL TO: SHIP TO: .
Acct: HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: | Trans Date: Invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 1022016
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $109.00 05/11/21
PO: Store; 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
3000LM LED COLOR TUNE BY DIAL 10025780770003100021 1.0000 EA $109.00 $109.00
WHITE
SUBTOTAL $109.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $109.00
BILL TO: SHIP TO: .
Acct: ~°° HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: Trans Date: Invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 4023129
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $369.45 05/18/21
PO: | Store: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE _ TOTAL PRICE
2X4-96" PRIME KD-HT WHITEWOCD  00001616400000600002 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98
STUD
2X4-96" PRIME KD-HT WHITEWOCD  00001616400000800002 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98
STUD
BOTTLE WATER 00002183400000800013 1.0000 EA $3.48 $3.48
BOTTLE WATER 00002183400000300013 1.0000 EA $3.48 $3.48
BOTTLE WATER 00002183400000900013 1.0000 EA $3.48 $3.48
60LE QUHKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
2X4-96" PRIME KD-HT WHITEWOOD  00001616400000600002 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98
sSTUD
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000300002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
ANVIL 86X 3-IN HAND EDGER 100227 74340000800006 1.0000 EA $6.47 $6.47
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295 140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
B80LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009265 140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
80LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295 140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
60LB QUIKRETE CONCRETE MIX 00009295140000900002 1.0000 EA $3.70 $3.70
8K BTU WINDOW AC WIFI 10022279990001700002 1.0000 EA $299.00 $299.00
SUBTOTAL $369.45
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $369.45
BILL TO: SHIP TO l ;
Acct: JARAIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: | Trans Date: invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 8020029
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $399.95 06/03/21
PO: ISlore: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL FPRICE
GLRECY$ 10018390780001800003 1.0000 EA $1.99 $199
BEHR BARN & FENCE 35 WHITE 5GL. 00003931940001600004 1.0000 EA $78.00 $78.00
GL RECY$ 10018390780001800003 1.0000 EA $1.99 $1.99
BEHR BARN & FENCE 35 WHITE 5GL  00003931940001600004 1.0000 EA $78.00 $78.00
BEHR BARN & FENCE 35 WHITE 5GL  000033931940001800004 1.0000 EA $78.00 $78.00
GL RECY$ 10018390780001800003 1.0000 EA $1.99 $1.99
GL RECY$ 10018380780001800003 1.0000 EA $199 $1.99
BEHR BARN & FENCE 35 WHITE 5GL  00003931840001600004 1.0000 EA $78.00 $78.00
GL RECY$ 10018390780001800003 1.0000 EA $1.99 $1.99
BEHR BARN & FENCE 35 WHITE 5GL  00003931940001600004 1.0000 EA $78.00 $78.00
SUBTOTAL $399.95
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $399.95
Page 5cf6 1-800-685-6681 homedepot.com/mycrc




NN

A

1428 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1142
I ak ' b [b‘mer 26039 Bear Ridge Drive
elountry Cohasset, MN 55721 857
ATonn baers Enorgy Gt : Wt M
286
Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Frida 0 —— ' —- e
In case of an ouia e, phones answered 24 hours a day. M J J A 5 O N D J F M A M

ica 1-800-421-8959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

Storms can cause outages. To report an
outage the fastest way, use SmartHub. Sign
up for a free account today so you're ready.

Lakecountrypower.coop
HARRIS TOWNSHIP 4 168
ATTN: TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
D IO 87404682 PREVIOUS BILL 51.52
PAYMENT 06/01/2021 51.32
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATIO
RATE METER READING uu e
RODE METER DATES PRES . PREV PUER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
40 20028472 06/01-05/01 5845 5745 1 100 NERGY CHARGE @ 113600 11.36
ERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 53.36

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 06/30/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

ccount

umber Service Address

Phone Number

Bill Date

Due Date

Net Amount Due

500571150 CRYSTAL

(218) 327-8759

06/10/2021

06/30/2021

53.36

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500571150  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 06/30/2021 Net Due: 53.36

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelvoeg by tltlye Du{ atepp pay

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

O

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 1

Lake Country Power
IR

8535 Park Ridge Drive
05005733150060110000053360000053361

Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059
I||-|-|||I|||u|l|||-||.||||I|I.||I"|I.I.|||.Il.||I|||Iu|I|IuI



HHNN

. T —
A EAT eyt — -

g g

% Teabatons Erogy Congerarin g PR

26039 Bear Ridge Dnive
Cohasset, MN 55721

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coap

4 192
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

184
147

110
74
T -

0

Storms can cause outages. To report an

outage the fastest way, use SmartHub. Sign
up for a free account today so you're ready.
Lakecountrypower.coop

ATTN: TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
20876 WENDIGO P. Era-AkhA AT
PREVIOUS BILL 5108
GRAND RAPTDS M 55744-4682 PAYMENT 06/01/2021 6108
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
S —
] METER READING CURLI'}'IENT BILL INFORMATION
CODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
- 51 ENERGY CHARGE 113600 ,
40 20029365 06/01-05/01 3164 3013 1 1 ENERGYCHARGE @ 1718
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT $9.15

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 06/30/21

ﬁ‘;ﬁggrt Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Nat Amount Due
500602100 CEMETARY {218) 3278759 06/10/2021 06/30/2021 59,15

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500602100  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 06/30/2021 Net Due: 59.15

A 1.5% penalty may he applled If payment is not
received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

NERAT

05006021000L0110000059150000059155

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

O

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

R Ty s e A A

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back



P

e

2079 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

[ﬂke (:ou[]t]'yﬁjwer 26039 Bear Ridge Drive 1663

Cohassel, MN 55721 1247
% Tua bt Frapy Conponatn ;"T_) 832
4186
Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday o — T 7
In case of an c'utag?f , phones answered 24 hours a day M J J A § O N D 4 F M A M
ice 1-800-421-9959

Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 ar Storms can cause outages. To report an
visit us al www lakecountrypower.coop

outage the fastest way, use SmartHub. Sign
up for a free account today so you're ready.
Lakecountrypower.coop

4 187
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
%‘g'gl_;e TRE%S%R ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK T PREVIOUS BILL 65.09
GRAND RAFIDS MN 557444682 PAYMENT 06/04/2021 -65.09
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR iS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
e METER BEATINS CUl}_%lENT BILL INFORMATION
CODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
a0 20032435 06/01-05/01 10379 10301 1 78 ENERGYCHARGE o, @ 113600 g8
30 80  SEC LIGHT-200W HPS(QTY 1) 138

TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 06/30/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

f,‘,’,?“,‘;‘,! Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE (218) 327-8759 06/110/2021 06/30/2021 64.86
Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500567550 Cycle: 1 Your Phone Number: {218) 3278759

Due Date: 06/30/2021 Net Due: 64.86

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not O gm‘;‘;gﬁfx gﬁ:,’,;::?:f;;’g&"’ OITUL LA DG L G

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 Lake Country Power 1
_ 8535 Park Ridge Drive
HiNRIRIa Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

T T T e e e P e L
05005675500601100000L44600000L4863



MMM

UL S

ST

I_ak:EIo

% Tua batert Enpgy’ Cresporaring _1(5\

26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday

In case of an oula?r phones answered 24 hours a day.
ica 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or

Storms can cause outages. To report an
visit us at www fakecountrypower.coop

outage the fastest way, use SmartHub. Sign
up for a free account today so you're ready.

Lakecountrypower.coop
ngxs TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 ~FPREVIOUS BILL 305.00
PAYMENT 05/24/2021 -105.00
|lII"IIllIlIllIII"IllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!IIIIIIllllllllllllll'
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6,
SORRENT BILCINEORNATIO
o B TR REANG [+ RLI_}'ENT BILL INFORMATIO
QODE METER DATES PRES . PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
30 45 $ES HEHT- 1000 Hes(@r 14’ 10.50
E HT-TAWATTL
3 198 geed WATT LED{Q a2.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 105.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRARWAL ON 06/24/21
hf.l?r?l‘)'grt Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT {218) 327-8759 06/04/2021 06/24/2021 105.00

Please detach and return this portlon with your payment.

Account No.: 500598750  Cycle: 7
Due Date: 06/24/2021 Net Due: 105.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied If payment Is not
recelv;g by tt% Du¥e Datepp o

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

RN

0500598750060700000105000000105008

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

O

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain tron, MN 55768-2059

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back



Lake Country Power

MMM WDIUUE Duy

26039 Bear Ridge Dnve
Cohasset, MN 55721
A Toug Faans Envrgy Owpvergtiv g "r__)

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outa e, phones answered 24 hours a day.
ice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

4439
3551
2663
1176

agse

M A M

M J J A S O N D J F

Storms can cause outages. To report an
outage the fastest way, use SmartHub. Sign
up for a free account today so you're ready.

Lakecountrypower.coop
. 4 735
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
%gggé TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK RD — e
PREVIOUS BILL 214.00
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 05/24/2021 214,00
||||||||||||||u|||||||||||||||||||||||I|||||“||||"|||I|'|I||||
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIREGTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATION
RATE METER READING MULT!-
CODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
10 20025490 05/26 -04/26 49680 48433 1 338 ENERGY CHA 113600 :
68 § 20025489 0526 -04i26 1713 1622 | 93 PR SHAVE WATER HEATING g 076500 et
65 S 20025487 05/26 -04/26 35874 35058 1 816 DUAL FUEL INTERK. HEA 0635 51'82
S VICE AVAILABILI 4200
OPERATION ROUND-UP 067
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 140,00

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAYWAL ON 06/24/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

ﬁ‘,’,‘,’gg} Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER (218) 327-8759 06/04/2021 06/24/2021 140.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853  Cycle: 7
Due Date: 06/24/2021 Net Due: 140.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelv:ag by th% Duye Datepp pay

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

O

Check box if your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 7

Lake Country Power
T Ao

8535 Park Ridge Drive
0102000A4530607300001400000001L40001

Mountain iron, MN 55768-2059
I||-Iu|||l||]nlll||.||n||||I|I-"I"|I|I-||||II-||I|||Iu|I|luI



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the statement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreement for terms to terminate service and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Our Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours.

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWN HALL
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
June 14, 2021
8384922380090856

Account PIN 9836

Telephone Number
Faor Service at

(218) 398-0617
21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744- 4852

How to reach us...

Visit Us Online: www.mediacombusiness.com
Call Customer Service: 1-800-379-7412

$222.81

Previous Balance N

Payments -222.81
Bundled Services 201.90
_Individual Services 5.99
Taxes and Fees _— ~14.92
AmountDue $22281
AmountDueBy Autopay

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
07/04/21

Closed caplioning: If you are experiencing issues wilh Closed Caplioning, please contact Mediacom Customar Service al {855) 633- 4226, fax (845) 698- 4079 or visit our websila al
hitp://mediacomtoday.com. For writtan closed capticning complaints, contact: Penny Kurdyla, Mediacom Closed Captioning Office, 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918, Phone (877)

647- 6221, fax {845) 698- 4079 or email closadcaption@medacomee com,

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56093-0000
8633 2047 NORP 14 08152021 NNNNNYNN 01 999517

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

4344922340090856002224810

June 14, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380090856

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Amount Due By Autopay $222.81

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CARQL STREAM IL  60187-5744



MEDIACOMu Page 2 of 2
BUS' NESS HARRIS TOWN HALL June 14, 2021

Account Number 8§384922380090856
Telephone Number (218) 398-0617

8633 2940 NO RP 14 06152021 NNNNNYNN 01 599517

Your Account Details
06/14 Previous Balance $222.81 Total Due By Autopay $222.81
06/04 EFT Payment -222.81
$0.00
Your Bundled Services
06/24 - 07/23  Limited Video 43.00
06/24 - 07/23  Business Intemet 60/5 Mbps 118.95
06/24 - 07/23  Primary Phone Line 39.85
06/24 - 07/23 EMTA Modem 0.00
$201.90
Your Individual Services
06/24 - 07/23 Local Broadcast Surcharge 15.80
06/24 - 07123 Service Discount -15.80
06/24 - 07/23 Primary HD Equipment 0.00
06/24 - 07/23  WIF| Basic Senvice ] 599
$5.99
Taxes and Fees
1 1l I
06/14 Franchise Fee 215
06/14 FCC Regulatory Fee 0.08
06/14 Access Fee 1.25
06/14 Sales Tax On Franchise Fees 0.15
06/14 State Sales Tax 2.96
Phone
06/14 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.72
0614 Telephone Assistance Plan Surcharge 0.07
06/14 Minnesota E911 095
06/14 Federal Universal Service Fund 353
06/14 MN Telecommunications Access Fund 0.07
06/14 State Sales Tax 2.99
$14.92

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE, GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY ID: MNOD18

NEW
Save $10 a month when you bundle
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.
In a business world where everything is Pay just $20 a month for both services.
connected, internet security and customer Call 866-566-2225 for details.

protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MEDIACOM

against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Data Security for $15 a month. BUSI N Ess
(add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, so you can run your business.

AR



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the statement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreement for terms to terminate service and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Our Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours.

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
June 08, 2021
8384922380091722

Account PIN 7197

(218) 259-1551
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744- 4682

Telephone Number
For Service at

How to reach us...

Visit Us Online: www.medjacombusiness.com
Call Customer Service: 1-800-379-7412

Your Summary BiN from 08118721 through o'mmi

_ Sea the back for defalis i
Prevlous Balance $175 94
Payments -175.94
_Individual Services 175.94
Amount Due e i jf;g,w
Amo yn'tit'm"e'ai ; Kiftd;':ay i

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
06/28/21

Closed captioning: if you are experiencing issues wilh Closed Caplioning, please contact Mediacom Customer Service at (855) 633- 4226, fax {845} 698- 4079 or visit our websila at
htip://madiacomtoday.com. For written closad captioning complaints, contact: Penny Kurdyla, Mediacom Closed Captioning Office. 1 Madiacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918, Phone (877)

647- 6221, fax (845) 698- 4079 or emall closedcaption@meadiacomee. com.

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56083-0000
8533 2040 NO RP 08 06092021 NNNNNYNN 01 999442

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

4384922358009%72200L75943

June 08, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380091722

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

$175.94

Amount_[_)u_e By A_utopay

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL  60197-5744




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS HARRIS TOWNSHIP June 08, 2021

Account Number 8384922380091722
Telephone Number {218) 259-1551

8633 2940 NO RP 08 06082021 NNNNNYNN 01 968442

Your Account Details

06/08 Pravious Balance $175.94
05/28 EFT Payment -175.94
$0.00

Your Individual Services
06/18 - 07117 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 169.95
06/18 - 0717 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
06/18-07/117  Modem 0.00
$175.94
Total Due By Autopay $175.94

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE. GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY ID: MNOO 18

NEW
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY

Save $10 a month when you bundle
Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.

In a business world where everything is Pay just $20 a month for both services.

connected, internet security and customer Call 866-566-2225 for details.
protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MEDlACOM“

against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Data Security for $15 a month. B U Sl N Ess
{add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, so you can run your business.

MY



